Town of Melbourne Beach

PUBLIC NOTICE
AGENDA

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, June 6, 2023 @ 6:30 pm
COMMUNITY CENTER — 509 OCEAN AVENUE

Board Members:
Chairman David Campbell
Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten
Member April Evans
Member Douglas Hilmes
Member Daniel Gonzalez

Alternate Board Members
Alternate Dan Harper
Alternate Gabor Kishegyi

Staff Members:

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro
Town Clerk Amber Brown

Town Attorney Clifford Repperger
Building Official Robert Bitgood

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC
THAT: In order to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the
proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such a record is made. Such person must provide a method
for recording the proceedings verbatim as the Town does not do so.

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing
special accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town
Clerk at (321) 724-5860 or Florida Relay System at 7711.



8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. May 2, 2023 minutes
NEW BUSINESS

A. Site plan approval for 504 Fourth Ave — accessory structure
B. Site plan approval for 306 Avenue B — new home

PUBLIC HEARINGS
OLD BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT
Please limit comments to items that are not on the agenda

REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY

ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

10. ADJOURNMENT



Town of Melbourne Beach

MINUTES

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 2, 2023 @ 6:30 pm
COMMUNITY CENTER - 509 OCEAN AVENUE

Board Members:
Chairman David Campbell
Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten
Member April Evans
Member Douglas Hilmes
Member Daniel Gonzalez
Alternate Dan Harper
Alternate Gabor Kishegyi

Staff Members:

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro
Town Attorney Clifford Repperger
Building Official Robert Bitgood
Town Clerk Amber Brown

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT: In order
to appeal any decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the proceedings. It will be your
responsibility to ensure such a record is made. Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim
as the Town does not do so.

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special
accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321)
724-5860 or Florida Relay System at 711.



1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman David Campbell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL

Town Clerk Amber Brown conducted the roll call

Present: Staff Present:

Chairman David Campbell Building Official Robert Bitgood
Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten Building Admin Asst. Kim Kotsifas
Member Douglas Hilmes Town Clerk Amber Brown
Alternate Dan Harper

Alternate Gabor Kishegyi

Absent:

Member April Evans

Member Daniel Gonzalez

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. March 7, 2023 minutes

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten made a motion to approve the March 7, 2023
minutes; Member Douglas Hilmes seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

4. NEW BUSINESS
A. Site plan approval for 415 Sixth Ave — new home

Member Dan Harper asked why the utility right of way is not included in the
permeable calculation. Is there any way to mitigate some of the swales to
prevent the major craters from going on. Who came up with the 24 hour/8 inch
rule.

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about that area is not owner by the
homeowner, so it cannot be included. That area could be taken away for
different reasons. The lot is never going to change, but the right-of-way can
change.

Chairman David Campbell spoke about the 24 hour/ 8 inch rule came from the
County and the State. The size of the swale is based on the type of soil to make
sure they keep the water on the lot and out of the lagoon.

Member Douglas Hilmes spoke about some swales in Town are more like
craters.

Vice Chairman Kurt Belstin spoke about people building houses and the rain



needs to go somewhere so it either stays on your lot or it goes on your neighbors.
It wouldn’t be fair to put the water on your neighbors property.

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about newer houses are at a higher
elevation, but they have to keep more water on their property.

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten moved to approve the site plan for 415 Sixth Ave;
Member Douglas Hilmes seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. OLD BUSINESS

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY

9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
10. ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten moved to adjourn; Member Douglas Hilmes
seconded:; Motion carried 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m.

ATTEST:

David Campbell, Chairman Amber Brown, Town Clerk



£1800)
QKT

L/
4

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

BREVARD COUNTY’S OLDEST BEACH COMMUNITY ESTABLISHED 1883

Site Plan Review

Applicable Codes
Town of Melbourne Beach Land Development Code
Current Florida Building Code

Date: 5-8-2023

Owner: Kevin Moore

Owner Address: 504 Fourth Ave. Melbourne Bch. Fl. 32951

Site Address Same

Parcel ID: 28-38-07-02-20-5

Zoning: Zoning District 1RS

Project: Accessory Structure for storage

Reference: Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances: 7A-31.

Request: Approval by the Planning and Zoning Board and the Town
Commission for: Accessory Structure

Staff Review:

1).The project is: An Accessory structure for storage.

2). The Building Lot Zoning District requirements of min. lot area, width and depth.

Lot area is 39,800 sq. ft. (min. 12,000 sq. ft.)
Lot width is 265’ (min.100 ft.)
Lot depth is 156’ (min. 120 ft.)

3). Lot coverage has a maximum of 30% for principle structure.

Lot coverage per plan is: 13,589

Footprint of Primary Structure is 3,915 sq. ft.

Max allowed for Primary Structure is 11,940 sq. ft. for Lot Area of
sq. ft. 39,800

Minimum pervious area per lot is 30%. Pervious areais 70.8 %

4). Structure maximum height for zoning district is 28 ft.
The proposed height provided is 17.6 from FFE, Main Structure is 18’
Flood Zone _X

507 OCEAN AVENUE, MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951-2523
(321) 724-5860 FAX: (321) 984-8994 www.melbournebeachfl.org



5). Zoning District Setback requirements
Proposed Accessory Structure Rear Setback 15’2” (min. 25 ft.)
Proposed Accessory Structure Front Setback is 120’ (min. 25 ft.)
Proposed Accessory Structure West Side Setback 254’ (min. 15 ft.)
Proposed Accessory Structure East Side Setback 27°2” (min. 15 ft.)

6). Sediment and erosion control measures shall be met and approved by the Building
Official in accordance with the Town of Melbourne Beach’s Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 27 Stormwater and the current Florida Building Code.

7). On-site stormwater retention control measures shall be met and approved by
the Building Official in accordance with the Town of Melbourne Beach’s Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 27 Stormwater and the current Florida Building Code.

8). Town Engineer will submit a review of the drainage plan per Ordinance 2019-06.
The Town Engineer will require a final inspection before a Certificate of Occupancy
will be issued. This applies to new home construction and construction values
greater than 50% of the existing structure.

Minimum landscaping standards will be met.

Based on the above review, | find the proposed site plan for the referenced property is
in compliance with The Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances.

Robert Bitgood
Building Official

2|Page
2/3/2023



IMPERVIOUS
Primary Structure
Pool
Decks
Driveway
Accessory Bidg
Concrete areas
Pavers areas
Other

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS

504 Fourth Ave.

3,915

430
1,294
3,022
1,410

29.20%

PERVIOUS
Shed space
Open areas
Other

TOTAL PERVIOUS

Lot Total Sq Footage

TOTAL % PERVIOUS

26,211

39,800

71%



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

I SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:
Fees per current schedule.

Deed to property.
Pre-Application meeting is mandatory. Contact the Building Official or Building Clerk to submit

information required and to schedule a pre-application meeting.

4. Application deadlines are determined annually by the Boards and will be provided at the pre-application
meeting.

5. All applicants must complete pages 1-3 and the section(s) as applicable to the request (refer to section .
below). All materials listed in the applicable sections must be provided, and fees paid.

I REQUEST:
O Land Use Plan Amendment o Rezoning
O Special Exception o1 Coastal Construction Variance
O Variance O Appeal (Application must be filed within 30 days)
O Site Plan Review Single Family (1RS, 2RS, 3RS) 1 Site Plan Review Multifamily {4RM, 5SRMO)
O Site Plan Review Commercial (6B, 7C, 8B, 91) 0 Amendment to the Land Development Code

o Other (specify)

. PROPERTY INFORMATION:

General Location: 2?&_5 ".%ﬁ' /f)@
Address; S04 41 /ﬁ/é ﬂw betr 7. 6275'/

Parcel Number(s):

Area (in acreage): - ‘?/,4‘ Area (in square feet): ziM

Current Zoning: Jﬁ-fy Proposed Zoning:

Current Future Land Use: Proposed Future Land Use:

Brief Description oprpncation:_ﬁéMM_m?LéM%

Date of Mandatory Pre-Application Meeting (attach meeting minutes if applicable):

pg. 1 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




V. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Property Owner
Name: /411(./!.2-1 Mce) e Phone: X\S’é "3/3 "' 692?
Address. G O </ 7 A ve Fax:

/76[ éoqa Vi~ [3 é’CeC{/ /:’Z Email: /‘(CVI'% V'mae}lf& E//’C/f/:?—&‘vf
SR9%/ et

Applicant (if other than property owner)

Name: Phone:
Address: Fax:

Email:
V. OWNER AUTHORIZATION:*

The undersigned hereby affirms the following:

1. That i/we are the{fee simple title owneg/contract purchaser (circle one) of the property described in this

application.

2. That I/we have read and understands the entire application and concurs with the request.

3. That I/we have appointed the Applicant to represent the application, and empowers the Applicant to
accept any and all conditions of approval imposed by the Town of Melbourne Beach.

r:;” ot pate__ S~/ 5’: /A2

Signature:

-
Print Name: f 4 cizik /'fcpo e, Title:

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida
County of Brevard.
The foregoing application is acknowledged before me

this day of ZOgby evia Mooy .
7ol oy EL . Licens<

who is/are personally known to me, or who has/have produced A
as identification.

Fiow O el

Sign%ture of Notary Public, Sta Florida NOTARY SEAL

&, KIMRKOTSFAS
3 MY COMMISSION 66 32900
¥ EXPIRES: Augys| 8, 2023

|
Y .

pg. 2 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

10




11

VI. APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:*

I/we affirm and certify that |/we understand and will comply with the land development regulations of the Town
of Melbourne Beach, Florida. |/we further certify that the application and support documents are fully complete
and comply with the requirements of the land development regulations of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida.
I/we further certify that the statements and/or diagrams made on any paper or plans submitted here with are
true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief that this application, attachments and application filing fees
become part of the official public record of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida and are not returnable or

refundable.

Under penalties of perjury, I/we declare that I/we have read the foregoing application and that to the best of
my/our knowledge and belief the facts stated in the application are true.

. e S o
Signature: S R o . Date:
.,—-'/?

Print Name: /4( e Me) o rc Title;

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida

County of Brevard.

The fo ing application is acknowledged before me

this ﬁﬁ'ﬂayof MGL,L? cJdin MUDT‘Q (b/L

who is/are personally known to me, or who has/have produced _ 4 s i {/i' CEnEL

as identification.

Hm, Qj(ﬂ’wjﬁ%da

Slgr&lture of Notary Public, State of

KIMR. KOTS!F
; My COMMISSION # GG 322030

RES Augusr 9,2023
Ly Public Underwitrs ||

Vil PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Describe Application: /4; o il oo S ) y-/\/ _g 7'5;»“ (_-_7((4 e

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Describe Existing Conditions:

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

pg. 3 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




ACCESSORY STRUCTURE FOR

Moore Residence

7z —\{ =
h§ =— /i

AP

7

ENTRY ELEVATION

PROJECT SUMMARY

PROJECT NAME TMOORE REBIDENCE
PROJECT ADDREBS 524 4TH AVE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL, 3295/
PROPOBED UBE » BINGLE TIAL
oo teiparav ey
CONTRACTOR: TBD.
ALORIDA BUILDING CODE: FBC 1TH EDITION (2223)
MECHANICAL CODE | 2020
PLUMBING CODE - 2020
ELECTRICAL CODE : NEC 2211
FIRE CODE : FLORIDA FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2220

AUTHORITY / JURIBDICTION »  TOUN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS

SHEET

cl COVER BHEET

Al PLOT FLAN

A2 FLOOR PLAN, ROCF FLAN, ELECTRICAL PLAN, GATE DETAIL
A3 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AREA TABULATION

ACCESSORY 8TORAGE BTRUCTURE 1410 BF

AREA TABULATION lot coverage

impervious

FPRMARY &TRUCTURE 3915 BF
POoOL 432 eF
PCOOL DECK. 1294 eF
CONC. DRIVEWAY 3022 eF

NEW BBORY BTRUCTURE 142 eF

NEW GRAVEL DRIVE 35l eF
OTHER

TOTAL MPERVIOUS 3582 8F 222%
LOT TOTAL 8QUARE FOOTAGE 39200 eF
PRMARY STRICTURE TOTAL 1Zle% EXIBTING
pervious

TOTAL To8%

PLANNING AND ZONING SUBMITTAL

A
MITZ DESIGN

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
=587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVDe
»SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935«
=321-745-8609 «
«ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM»
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM«

W ML | 22.050

DESIGNED | AAM

DRAMN AAM

SCALE AS SHOWN
DATE 54.23

REVISHONS BY | DATE

AAM | XX XX XX

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

MOORE RESIDENCE
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE
ADDRESS:

504 4TH AVE,
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL, 32951

SHEET TI|TLE

COVER SHEET

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT.
COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS
PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
MITZ DESIGN GROUP. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT
LAWS

P 4

ALERITE, PRESIDENT DESIGNER

Cl1

SHEET 1

12



5 CAN LOCAIIONS

/- 1.3" ON

..... T S|

S90°00°00°W .

-100.00™

A

197+

LOT 5
BLOCK 20
(RESIDENCE)

FND. 1/2/1R &

EXISANGLS 5383
FENCE 1.4 ON REMOVE
AND REPLACE WITH
NEW

imary structure setback

b

gt

accessory storage structure

existing house primary
residence to remain

#

N,
et

new gravel drive

"5 new gravel drive

r———

i e

pr-3*

P
2N

MITZ DESIGN

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLYD®
»SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935«
=321-745-8609+
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM «
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COMs

S w0 | 22.050

=y

DESIGNED | AAM
DRAWN | AAM
critexn | AAM
FCALE AS SHOWN
DATE 5423

(M
=

REVISIONS BY | DATE

AAM | XX XX XX

B4t

new gravel drive

2

A
\structure setback
——t =
Z

new drive way

15’ primary & accessory

AT

size

e

AREA TABULATION lot coverage \ : “
N . ) \ ] /'
©|
- \ \ ' /Xcu; and remove
PRIMARY BTRUCTURE 3215 eF ' 7 oxisting driveway
FoOL 430 6F \ 7
POOL DECK, 1224 & | i
CONC, DRIVELAT 23222 BF I ¢
MEW ACCEBASRY BTRAC - — |, — — -— — - — -— -_ -— =
KEL GRAVEL DRIVE 3818 oF ! 4
OTHER | /
TOTAL MPERVIOUS 13568 eF 227% \ ll i
LOT TOTAL 8QUARE FOOTAGE 29800 eF \ I i
PRIMARY 6TRUCTURE TOTAL 2le% EXIBTING |I Jrl
pervious \ | |
TOTAL Tosx \ ]' |'
I
\ 2
\
\ s
\ g .
\ f abandon existing driveway
! /{‘st(eet connection at far west
\ / ‘\ point of street along with gate system
PLOT PLAN /

BoALET Vo= i%a" \

N .

COCOO00E!

existing fence

—new 12" x 127
masonry columns

new mailbox\1Z|

PLANNING AND ZONING SUBMITTAL

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

MOORE RESIDENCE
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE

ADDRESS:;

504 4TH AVE,
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL, 32951

SHEET TITLE
PLOT PLAN

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
WHICH THEY ARE MADE |5 EXECUTED OR NOT.
COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS
PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
MITZ DESIGN GROUP. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT
LAWS

"
P

ALEAMITE, PRESIDENT DESIGNER

[

1 SHEET

13



e

—y

4" THICK CONCRETE PAD

FLAT TILE OR METAL ROCFING

Cm

D

Ly Azt
Foall dem )

Fe*

SCALE:1/4'=1"-D

| | | I
| | | |
| =71 | | r———=7 |
| | | | I | | |
| | | | I | | |
| | | | | | | |
I I | | | I | |
| I | | | I | |
| | | | | | | |
) 4 | | | atcessory storége sdtructure
' e B [ Y TRl |
| | | | | I\ 4| | I | |
\ Lo LA L o
\
S T S W I Lo
SN e I SN
-1 ____ e — |
| ~o | ’J_ J\ |
| ™ T +

~ — N S

b — ~ — =

ELECTRICAL PLAN

. |
?
3 |
2 |
accessory storage structur . i
12 cofiing et st |
FRED 7l
y y !
A 1 [
p — |
3 |
3
|
ki
" |
| | (e
OHD ‘A
I ]| b
0
& &* n B0 ; 10'-0" x B'-0"
oHp [ onD ROOF PLAN
v e bozeor | w.ar fo2eet Lo 0.0 ¥odr
100t o
apa
FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: /a4 =10
| 1ine CECORATIVE LIGHT
e S r-on B 1 Pz
R
DEURLE LEAF GATE.
/moea COATED ALUMINM £ U " x D"
AL coLuN
4" H MAX FENCING - W BTUECO cAP
i 7z ) I DETAIL
£ 7
L
ELECTRICAL $YMBOL LEGEND
$ enciEroissutan | O LieHt Fixrure
P 3 = $:  nssEn PoLE suten ® recess LED 6
b $ rour POLE suiTcH HO WAL MounT FixuRe
4, orrErewrcH " BOUARE LED RECEES
b emate ouner [ 4 taurs LED RecEss
——— & ourex amer :q FENDANT FDXTURE
& ewncEp ourLex @ RecEss ETEBALL FixTURE
‘ﬂ) 0 OUTLET o5 M FIXTURE
ENTRY GATE DETAIL % auwame UCL WOER CABNET LikT
SCALE (/210" 4 memoe TUH  TANKLES® WATER HEATER
O  TELEvIBION PO AL cHAN
© momsrray VAol
@ nemostar <H> HLooD LigHTe
= INTERCOM
%B DOOR BELL BUTTON %_ 1E: e werme
B pisconect 3 B A8 MolcaTeD
= ELECTRICAL METER ireaT
WIRE FOR FAN
ud?) e Wit Lant
\TERFPROCE
aFl s
b PR Thre rom ran
4
b ABEERET B ELECTRICAL PANEL
SMOKE DETECTCR)
SRR

SCALE: 1/a"=1-0"

PLANNING AND ZONING SUBMITTAL

A
MITZ DESIGN
S

ok A

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
*587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD+
+SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL. 32935+
=321-745-8609=
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM»
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM»

08 N | 22050
DESIGNED | AAM
DA AAM
oRoD | AAM
SCALE AS SHOWN
DATE 5.4.23
REVISIONS BY | DATE
7R AAM | 00X XX

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

MOORE RESIDENCE
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE
ADDRESS:

504 4TH AVE,
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL, 32951

SHEET TITLE

FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLAN
ELECTRICAL PLAN
GATE DETAIL

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
WHICH THEY ARE MADE I$ EXECUTED OR NOT.
COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS
PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
MITZ DESIGN GROUP. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT

ITZ, PRESIDEMT DESIGNER

SHEET 3

14



FLAT TILE OR METAL ROOFING

= — 12
— == 14
R @
J = & i i i i i ] B { i 4 i § — R 30t
3 .
E
; [ | I
u .
4 Y
o] o
o “[ FRONT ELEVATION
SOUTH ENTRY ELEVATION OF PROPERTY SCALE: 1/4'=1"0"

EXISTING GARAGE/MAIN RESIDENCE

SCALE:1/4"=1"0"

FLAT TILE OR METAL ROCFING

MATERIAL OVER FEEL AND
BTICK MEMBRANE
PLYWOOD 8HEATHING

OVER

PROPOSED STRUCTURE

FLAT TILE OR HETAL ROOFING

J-O0R

BAND FINISH
8Tucco

Fgt

et

BAND FiNIEH
sTUCcCoO

.ﬁ_lﬂﬂﬂ%_,.___.____

1

REAR ELEVATION

SOALE:1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

FLAT TILE OR METAL ROCFING
L SR

FLTWACD BHEATHING

!

Bl
L

B8AND FINI6H

eTnucco

Bk FLOOR oy A - = — = — S e S ——— — e - ~ -
RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:1/4"=1-0"

SOALE:1/4"=10°

OFEN CELL FOAM INBULATION BYSTEM -

%
PLANNING AND ZONING SUBMITTAL

TILE ROCFING OVER FEEL ¢ 8TICK
EMBRANE OVER PLYWOOD

BHEATHING. INSTALL FPER

MANUFACTURER BFECE.

PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD TRUEEES,
DEBIGNED BY OTHERS

GALVANIZED HURRICANE BTRAF,
BEE TRUBS CONNECTOR
BCHEDULE

2X2 FLAG 4 2)X2 BATTEN ATTACH
TO TRUSS W/ (2) *2X3" WooD
BCREWS

30 BUB FABCIA WY 6"
1 ALLMINUM FABCLA &
L ALWMINUM DRIP EDGE

GYPBUM BOARD ON
AT 24" o

B'lixle"D CONTINUOUS LENTEL
BLK. TIE BEAM WITH (1) S BaRE
TOP AND (1) % BARS BITTON

PRECABT CONCRETE LMNTEL
REINFORCED WITH (%5 COMT.

&TUCCO BALL,

Bt VARIES SEE AN

BTUCCO FINIBH ON INTERIOR
GIDE OF MABONRY WALLS

P

FOUNCXATIEN PLAN FOR
RERFORCHNG

BEE FOUNDATION PLAN ‘\

\
ITE BROIN

OR
ﬂ NON-VENTED VINTL BCFFIT,

" WNDOW CAULK PERMETER
INTERIOR, 8EALANT FERIMETER
EXTERIOR

POURED IN PLACE OR

| ALUMINGM OR VINYL FRAMED
‘ / PRECABT CONCRETE eILL

BAND FINIBH 8TuCCO

2" MABONRY WALL REINFORCED VERTICAL
REINFORCING. REFER TO ALL BTRUCTURAL
DRAWNGS FOR REBAR PLACEMENTS 8lZE6
AND 8PLICES.

FINAL GRADE

Y
S

S

/:\TYP[CAL 12'H WALL SECTION
-/

SCALE 1/27=1"-0"

A,
MITZ DESIGN

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD=
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL. 32935+
«321-745-B609+
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM»
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM=

J0B. NO. | 22-050
OESCRED | AAM
DAY AAM
CHECKED | AAM
SGALE | AS SHOWN
OATE 54.23
REVISIONS BY | DATE
2B s | oo

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

MOORE RESIDENCE
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE
ADDRESS:

504 4TH AVE,
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL, 32951

SHEET TITLE

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
AND WALL SEGTION

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT.
COPY OR UEE IR OTHLR PRONETS [
PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
MITZ DESIGN GROUP, UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT

Al ITZ, PRESI

A3

SHEET L]

NT DESIGNER

15



Plot Plan
| l
: LOT 2 : o
BL R
LOT 1 | OCK 20 : 0
BLOCK 20 | 88
| USED TO ROTATION !
BME1 . . FND 5/8" el
WITNESS N89°50'04"E(M) | 287.33'(M) IRON 26D SET 1/2" IRON
FND 5/8" ' 0'NORTH , oD &
\ BONROD _ _ EAHST{P) FENGE | ...:‘3 GiAse (f) — gi:BF\ ,_I_g_ﬁa 8121CAP
15' ACCESSORY SETBACK ¥ ‘g 04
CONC %o! ON
R T FER =
] 5 BulfDING SETBACK _l PROPO§J:ZD'-"B____J
n STORAGE I~ | O
s R BENEE $ STRUCTURE*'#| | s
# 504 25.5' FFE = & e o
FFE = 7.19 RN kel SR %=
PAVERS 280 T e 9
& n £ | oo
© “ 0w
~ '. i %6 [ ~ 8
2 s N
s ' x : lsm ©8
© o s |5 B O
a 10 *& & = -3
'n-, 5 LI PROPOSED lo & m
o GRAVEL | 2 —~
_— DRIVEWAY o0 Is o =
PAVERS a0 woitl & o g
2178 | I o
- 5% o I 5 8
g J L LoTs =1 Weg
2 B A2
BOAT LIFT T @ BLOCK 20 w® * ?3
5t *EM 5 21 I
L By & -
2 \ [ o 215 %69 & I %i oz ]
o6 FND 172
p |0 o1 o geeeen o o0 3 O RON RoD
\ WEST(P) 242.86'(P) A
WITNESS o ' { . -
SET 1/2" IRON N89°50 64 E(M)ag " 287.33'(M) S
ROD & CAP fa Wil &
LB 8121 . =6 0
A v a4
[E— —_— [ S —_— = & — R 5
- X _.-\9.-1 LT
50" PLATTED RIGHT-OF-WAY
ASPHALT ROADWAY
T
i
ADDRESS o
z
504 FOURTH AVE.
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 33951 1" = 50"
GRAPHIC SCALE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (AS FURNISHED) e ———

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF

LOT 5, BLOCK 20, RE-SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11,20,21,30 & 31, OF WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH,
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE(S) 51 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT 5, BLOCK 20, BEING SOUTH, ASSUMED

LIST OF POSSIBLE ENCROACHMENTS: NONE

DLS#:  23-02-0118
CLIENT #:
FIELD DATE: 04/04/23

DRAFTER: JRH
APPROVED: BHH

CERTIFIED TO: (AS FURNISHED)
KEVIN MOORE

NOTES

1. Abutting properties have not been researched for gaps, overlaps, and/or
hiatus

2. In compliance with F,A,C, 61G17-6,0031-4-E, if location of easements or
rights-af-way of record, other than those on recorded plals, is required, this
information must be furnished to the surveyor and mapper

3. Fence ownership is not determined

4. No underground improvements or structures were located by this survey,
unless olherwise noted

5, This survey should not be used for construction purposes

6. Any septic tank or drainfield locations (if found) are approximate

7. Property lines and or improvements shown were physically located

by field survey

8. Monuments found or set are shown

Calculaled lines and information are noted by (C)

9, Computalions of lines and or data not found are shown as (C)

10, Accuracies obtained in this survey are greater than (rural) 1" in 5000',
(suburban) 1"in 7500’, (commercial) 1* in 10,000

11. Prior to survey, information obtzined was legal description provided by
client or from publicly published county tax collector site, recorded plats
and/or section corner records, if applicable

12, If onily a digital survey copy is required, a survey report will be placed in
file. The digital survey is not full and complete withoul Lhe survey report file.

A/C
C

€
CB
M
CONC
cov
D
DE
DUE
DWW
ESMT
FFE
FND
P

L

M
N&D
NR
OHU
ORB

LEGEND
- Air Conditioner P - Plat
- Calculated PB - Plat Book
- Centerline PC - Point of Curvature
- Concrete Block Pl - Peint of Intersection
- Concrete Monument POB - Point of Beginning
- Concrete POC - Point of Commencement
- Covered PP - Power Pole
- Description PRC - Point of Reverse Curvature
- Drainage Easement PRM - Permanent Reference
- Drainage & Utility Esmt . Monument
- Driveway R - Radius
s ReC _Revera Ca
- Finished Floor Elevation  Rrp - Rooted
) Eg;‘”,f,iipe UE - Utility Easement
- Length (Arc) WM - Water Meter
B Meagsured A - Deita (Central Angle)
- Nail & Disk -o- - Wood/PVC Fence
- Non-Radial -0- - Chain Link Fence

EPE - Electric Power Easement
PUE - Public & Utility Esmt
E/P - Edge of Pavement

- Overhead Utility Line
- Official Records Book

FLOOD ZONE |

NFORMATION

(FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY)

SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN
FLOOD ZONE X, AREA OUTSIDE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, AND
FLOOD ZONE AE, AREA WITHIN OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN,

PER F.I.LR.M, PANEL NUMBER 12009C 0604H
LAST REVISION DATE 01/29/21

THIS SURVEY IS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE
USE AND BENEFIT OF THE PARTIES LISTED HEREON.
LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES MAY NOT BE
TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED.

FOR ALL INQUIRIES CONTACT:
Deal Land Surveying, LLLC
804 S. French Avenue
Sanford, FL 32771
407-878-3796
INFO@deallandsurveying.com

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

DATE SIGNED:

04/05/2023

THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS DOCUMENT

WAS AUTHORIZED BY BILL H. HYATT, LS 4636,
ON THIS DATE 04/05/2023
SURVEYOR'S NAME: BILL H. HYATT LS 4636

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SKETCH OF SURVEY WAS MADE UNDER MY
RESPONSIBLE CHARGE AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, SAID
SURVEY MEETS THE STANDARDS OF PRACITICE SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD
OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 472.027 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE. FURTHER, THIS DOCUMENT IS ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED AND SEALED
PURSUANT TO THE FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION FJ-17.062.2 AND FJ-17,062,3 OF THE
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE,

DEAL LAND SURVEYING, LLC

NOT VALID WITHOUT AN AUTHENTICATED ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE
AND AUTHENTICATED ELECTRO

LB 8121

NIC SEAL

DATE

REVISION

DATE

REVISION

4/12/23

ADD PLOT PLAN

16



Boundary
Survey

| |
| LOT 2 | o
rr | BLOCK 20 I »
BLOCK 20 | I 8%
I USED TO ROTATION 3
BM#1 FND 5/8" m
WITNESS N89°50'04"E(M) I 287.33'(M) gRgTIORRCEH | STz imon
. : ! : ROD & CAP
\ Q;NSQOD _ EA_‘ST(P) . GENERATOR_ _ Fence | 307-00 (f) i o8 e
:
2678 o ' & o};
144.3 > p;ﬁ*a.@ 2
iy o
RESIDENCE 17&18" w18 i P
ZuLu o=
#504 ALBIZI o0 ==
TREE * 3 8
*a_e’a [] % %
=" LOTS5 R~
BLOCK 20 J Y
gzt 2605 1] O 8
265° % — -
i m
30" —
=
B 3 =
""" TREE x6# o=
2148 L ©
oy A% 5 8
g e o5
w1® g0 ®oi? & 8
x5
338 128 #e! 0.3 g) 1y
. 0.5 2% | FnD 1120
e ¥ r— - O ONN LJRONROD |
WEST(P) : 242.86'(P) _
U e NESBDOAE(M), [ ser  287.33(M) i T
ROD & CAP s g
LBiZj S — gl (j; _ _ e
a6 L AT
FOURTH AVENUE
50' PLATTED RIGHT-OF-WAY
ASPHALT ROADWAY
T
I_
ADDRESS g
=
504 FOURTH AVE.,
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 33951 1" =50

GRAPHIC SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (AS FURNISHED)

LOT 5, BLOCK 20, RE-SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 11,20,21,30 & 31, OF WILCOX PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH,
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF,
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE(S) 51 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT 5, BLOCK 20, BEING SOUTH, ASSUMED
LIST OF POSSIBLE ENCROACHMENTS: NONE

0 25 50

DLS #: 23-02-0118 LEGEND FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION
CLIENT #: (FOR ]NFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY)
RLD[BAY & s AC Alr Conditionel P Plat
- Air iti -
DRAFTER: SDS c B Ca[oul;ted" r PB - Plat Book SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN
APPROVED: BHH € - Centerline PC - Point of Curvature FLOOD ZONE X, AREA OUTSIDE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN, AND
- cB - Concrete Block PI - Point of Intersection FLOOD ZONE AE, AREA WITHIN OF THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN,
CERTIFIED TO: (AS FURNISHED) oM - Conerete Monument POB - Point of Beginning PER F.LR.M. PANEL NUMBER 12008C 0804H
KEVIN MOORE CONC - Concrete POC - Point of Commencement LAST REVISION DATE 01/29/21
cov - Covered PP - Power Pole
D - Description PRC - Point of Reverse Curvature
DE  -Drainage Easement  PRM -Permanent Reforence SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
DUE  -Drainage & Utiity Esmt i’
NOTES Dw - Driveway RAD - Radial | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SKETCH OF SURVEY WAS MADE UNDER MY
1. Abulting properties have T BEeH oBear e T Sane, overians, andlor ESMT - E_a§ement . R&C - Rebar & Cap RESPONSIBLE CHARGE AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. SAID
e o e e FFE - Finished Floor Elevation  Rep - Rogfed SURVEY MEETS THE STANDARDS OF PRACITICE SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD
2 I compliance win F.A.C. 61517600314, Flosaton of easemenisor | - FND - Found UE - Utilty Easement OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 472,027 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
rights-of-way of record, other than those on recorded plats, is required, this L : Lrengthp(eArC) WM - Water Meter CODE. FURTHER, THIS DOCUMENT IS ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED AND SEALED
information must be fumished to the surveyor and mapper M iy d A -Delta (Central Angle) PURSUANT TO THE FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION FJ-17.062.2 AND FJ-17.062.3 OF THE
3. Fence ownership is not determined easure -o- ~Wood/PVC Fence
4. No underground improvements or structures were located by this survey, N&D - Nail & Disk = Chain Link F FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
unless otherwise noled NR - Non-Radial - Chain Link Fence
5. This survey should not be used for construction purposes OHU - Overhead Utility Line EPE - Electric Power Easement
6. Any septic tank or drainfiald locations (if found) are approximate RB _ ial R PUE - Public & Utility Esmt
7. Property fines and or impreviements shown were physically located ©° Official Records Book E/P - Edge of Pavellfnenl DATE SIGNED: 04/05/2023
by fisld susrvey
8. Monuments found or set are shown
y ; : A THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS DOCUMENT
Calculated lines and information are noted by (C)
9. Compulations of lines and or data not found are shown as [(o3] WAS AUTHORIZED BY BILL H. HYATT, LS 4638,
10. Accutaciés obtained in this survey are greater than (rural) 1" in 5000", ON THIS DATE 04/05/2023
(suburban) 4 in 7500;, (commercial) 1' in 10,000° SURVEYOR'S NAME: BILL H, HYATT LS 4636
11, Pior 1e sutvey, Information obtained was legal description provided by T s e s
chent et from publicly pubkshed county tax collector site, trcarded plats DEAL LAND SU RVEY]NG, LLC LB 8121
andfor seclion comer records, if applicatle
12. If only a digital survey copy is required, a survey report will be placed in FOR ALL INQUIRIES CONTACT:
file, The digitel survey is not full and complete without the survey repert file. Deal Lanc?Surveying LLC NOT VALID WlTHOUT AN AUTHENTICATED ELECTRONIC S[GNATURE
THIS SURVEY IS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE 804 S. French Avenue AND AUTHENTICATED ELECTRONIC SEAL
USE AND BENEFIT OF THE PARTIES LISTED HEREON. Sanford, FL 32771 DATE REVISION DATE REVISION
LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES MAY NOT BE 407-878-3796
TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED, INFO@deallandsurveying.com




TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH
BREVARD COUNTY’S OLDEST BEACH COMMUNITY ESTABLISHED 1883
Site Plan Review

Applicable Codes
Town of Melbourne Beach Land Development Code
Current Florida Building Code

Date: 5-8-2023

Owner: Angela Heuchan

Owner Address:3607 W. Empedrado St.Tampa F(.33629

Site Address 306 Ave. B Melbourne Beach FI. 32951

Parcel ID: 28-38-08-FW-B-3

Zoning: Zoning District 3RS

Project: New Residential single family Home

Reference: Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances: 7A-33.

Request: Approval by the Planning and Zoning Board and the Town
Commission for

Staff Review:

1).The project is A new single family residence.

2). The Building Lot Zoning District requirements of min. lot area, width and depth.

Lot area is - 18,035 sq. ft. (min. 10,000 sq. ft.)
Lot width is- 120 (min. 90 ft.)
Lot depth is- 150 (min. 100 ft.)

3). Lot coverage has a maximum of 30% for principle structure.
Lot coverage per plan is: 47.8%

Footprint of Primary Structure is 29.83% sq. ft. with the addition.
Max allowed for Primary Structure is 5,410 sq. ft. for Lot Area of 18,035
sq. ft.

Minimum pervious area per lot is 30%. Pervious area is 52.2 %

4). Structure maximum height for zoning district is 28 ft.
The proposed height provided is 28’ from FFE.
Flood Zone:__ X

507 OCEAN AVENUE, MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951-2523
(321) 724-5860 FAX: (321) 984-8994 www.melbournebeachfl.org

18



5). Zoning District Setback requirements
Proposed Primary Structure Rear Setback 25’ (min. 25 ft.)
Proposed Primary Structure Front Setback is 25’ (min. 25 ft.)
Proposed Primary Structure South Side Setback 15’9” (min. 15 ft.)
Proposed Primary Structure North Side Setback 15’  (min. 15 ft.)

6). Sediment and erosion control measures shall be met and approved by the Building
Official in accordance with the Town of Melbourne Beach’s Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 27 Stormwater and the current Florida Building Code.

7). On-site stormwater retention control measures shall be met and approved by
the Building Official in accordance with the Town of Melbourne Beach’s Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 27 Stormwater and the current Florida Building Code.

8). Town Engineer will submit a review of the drainage plan per Ordinance 2019-06.
The Town Engineer will require a final inspection before a Certificate of Occupancy
will be issued. This applies to new home construction and construction values
greater than 50% of the existing structure.

Minimum landscaping standards will be met.

Based on the above review, I find the proposed site plan for the referenced property is
in compliance with The Town of Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances.

Robert Bitgood
Building Official

2|Page
2/3/2023

19



IMPERVIOUS
Primary Structure
Pool
Decks
Driveway
Accessory Bldg
Concrete areas
Paver areas
Other

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS

306 Ave. "B"

5,380
200
332

1,490

800
406

47.80%

PERVIOUS
Shed space
Open areas
Other

TOTAL PERVIOUS

Lot Total Sq Footage

TOTAL % PERVIOUS

9,427

18,035

52%

20



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

L. SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:

1. Fees per current schedule.

2. Deed to property.

3. Pre-Application meeting is mandatory. Contact the Building Official or Building Clerk to submit
information required and to schedule a pre-application meeting.

4. Application deadlines are determined annually by the Boards and will be provided at the pre-application
meeting.

5. All applicants must complete pages 1-3 and the section(s) as applicable to the request (refer to section II.

below). All materials listed in the applicable sections must be provided, and fees paid.

. REQUEST:
O Land Use Plan Amendment
O Special Exception
o ariance
Site Plan Review Single Family (1RS, 2RS, 3RS)
o Site Plan Review Commercial (6B, 7C, 8B, 91)

Rezoning

Coastal Construction Variance

Appeal (Application must be filed within 30 days)
Site Plan Review Multifamily (4RM, SRMO)
Amendment to the Land Development Code

Other (specify)

O0O0Ooaoano

. PROPERTY INFORMATION:

General Location:__/VE. B, ATLATIC

address:_ 20 EAWE. B /W%M/f bzt 2. 32457

racevumberty ) G = 3 -OF - 1/~ /4 -3

Area (in acreage): .4/ Area (in square feet): /g; 0358 5. F

Current Zoning:__ 2 2. Proposed Zoning.____ 2 A4S

Current Future Land Use:_S/4le £ /»w?, Proposed Future Land Use: O /AJ{LE r;f?%»ﬁ/

Brief Description of Application: _DBvolinos ¢ éX‘.‘Sﬁﬂz}' Sl /f*rmf? (ot
con; o MNpeo s‘;ya(zc ﬁm?}n s

Date of Mandatory Pre-Application Meeting (attach m‘eeting minutes if applicable):

pg. 1 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

21




Iv. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Property Owner

Name: 7%]’} ﬂd&- u'eUL d’\dﬂ Phone: 8 {% - 3%0 - ?’Z (ﬂ O
Address: 5907" W EW‘]P@dfﬁﬂio S'i" Fax:
.‘D{m‘?{j\. j 'Fl/ %3@Z‘1 Email: (ﬂﬂﬂ heu Ch{f”’)@ 6?)’\(){;)_, (o

Applicant (if other than property owner)

Name: Phone: -
Address: Fax:
Email:

V. OWNER AUTHORIZATION:*

The undersigned hereby affirms the following:

1. That I/we are the fee simple title owner/contract purchaser (circle one) of the property described in this
application.

2. That I/we have read and understands the entire application and concurs with the request.

3. That i/we have appointed the Applicant to represent the application, and empowers the Applicant to
accept any and all conditions of approval imposed by the Town of Melbourne Beach.

Signature: /%"_/ Date: 4/‘?/] /LS

Print Name: Aﬂ f’ljc’/'éb demn Title: olwnNer .

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida
County of Brevard.

The foregoing applicatjon is acknowledged before me
this | day OFM 2023, byAnsiz._\gkmd_lfq_&mhaﬂ
who is/are personally known to me, or wht’has/have produced £L.T>)

as identification.

S¥%,  AMBERL.BROWN
(} Q -er Commission # HH 202131
), D@ Explres December 4, 2025
ARY SEAL

A
T
\

OF ¢

Si'gnature ofﬁary Public, State of Florida NOTARY SEAL

pg. 2 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

22



\'/R APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:*

I/we affirm and certify that I/we understand and will comply with the land development regulations of the Town
of Melbourne Beach, Florida. |/we further certify that the application and support documents are fully complete
and comply with the requirements of the land development regulations of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida.
I/we further certify that the statements and/or diagrams made on any paper or plans submitted here with are
true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief that this application, attachments and application filing fees
become part of the official public record of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida and are not returnable or

refundable.

Under penalties of perjury, I/we declare that |/we have read the foregoing application and that to the best of
my/our knowledge and belief the facts stated in the application are true.

Signature: %" Date: §[/Z/ /&5

Print Name: 44” éf‘d(”" LI&ULC})C{V\ Title: Cinnerd __

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida
County of Brevard.

The foregoing application is acknowledged before me
this @\ day OfADﬁJ_ 20243, byéxaéal@ﬂﬁy_ﬂ_z_my\
who is/are personally known to me, or wh® has/have produced _ 5 LD

as identification.

S AMBER L. BROWN
Y * w «  Commission# HH 202131

9% X

4’%; P& Explres December 4,2025

Signature Gf N6tary Public, State of Florida NOTARY SEAL

VII. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Describe Application:

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Describe Existing Conditions:

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

pg. 3 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

23




Future Land Use Plan Amendment*

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan — Provide a written summary of how the proposed Amendment to the

Future Land Use Plan is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and cite Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives
and Policies in this analysis.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Impact of Public Facilities — the applicant must provide information on the impact of the proposed future land use
plan amendment on public facilities including, but not limited to parks and open space, traffic, public utilities,
police and fire.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Environmentai impacts — the applicant must provide information.on the impacts of the proposed future land use
plan amendment on environmental resources including but not limited to wetlands, soils posing severe limitations
to development, unique habitat, endangered wildlife and/or plant species, flood prone areas, and coastal
zones/dune systems.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Public_notification — As required by code for the respective applications, the applicant must provide a map
showing the subject site and all properties within a 500’ radius. The applicant must also provide self-addressed

ith +ha T e + Ad £ h whi ’ i £
envelopes with the Town’s return address for each property owner within that 500’ radius for purpcses of

providing notice to property owners of record. A sign must also be posted on the property within the timeframes
required to provide additional public notification as required by Code.

* Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and all supporting documentation.

pg. 4 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

24




Rezoning*

lustification — Provide a written justification of the proposed rezoning and the need for the change as proposed.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Effect ~ Provide a written narrative on the effect of the change, if any, on the particular property and on
surrounding properties.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Undeveloped land — provide information on the amount of undeveloped land in the town having the same
classification as that being requested.

Purpose and Intent ~ Provide a written description of the proposed change in relationship to the purpose and
intent of the present zoning and zoning requested.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Public notification — As required by code for the respective applications, the applicant must provide a map
showing the subject site and all properties within a 500’ radius. The applicant must also provide self-addressed
envelopes with the Town’s return address for each property owner within that 500’ radius for purposes of
providing notice to property owners of record. A sign must also be posted on the property within the timeframes
required to provide additional public notification as required by Code.

* Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and all supporting documentation.

pg. 5 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

25




—

Amendment to the Land Development Code*

General Description of the proposed amendment to the Land Development Code — Provide a written description
of the proposed change and explain why the amendment is necessary or appropriate.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

The specific code section to be amended or adopted — Provide the specific wording of the proposed change.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan ~ Provide a written summary of how the proposed amendment to the
Land Development Code is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

Provide attachment if more space is heeded.

Impact of Public Facilities — the applicant must provide information on the impact of the proposed amendment to
the Land Development Code on the Town’s ability to provide adequate public facilities including, but not limited
to parks and open space, traffic, public utilities, police and fire and maintain the existing level of service as
identified in the Comprehensive Pan, if the amendment is grated.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

0g. 6 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

26



27

Environmental/Natural/Historical Impacts — the applicant must provide information on the impacts of the

proposed amendment to the Land Development Code on environmental/natural/historical resources including
but not limited to wetlands, soils posing severe limitations to development, unique habitat, endangered wildlife
and/or plant species, flood prone areas, and coastal zones/dune systems.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Public notification — Payment for all appropriate processing fees and charges will be made at the time of the
application and at any other time as set forth by the Town Commission or Resolution.
Payment by the applicant shall include all costs necessary for giving of any public notice as required by state or

local law.

* Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and all supporting documentation.

pg. 7 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




Special

Exception*

Site and architectural plans elevations of all faces of a building and an overhead view shall be submitted with all
special exception applications that include a new building(s), facade renovations, or substantial improvements
to an existing building. The drawings shall be submitted in color and at the minimum shall include:

Sealed and signed survey of existing improvements. All elevations should be NGVD/NAVD or Comparable
for FEMA reference. (Include Lot Dimensions, Square footage & Coverage Percentage)
Architectural elevations showing:
o Proposed architectural style.
o Exterior construction material specifications.
o Color charts.
A site plan pursuant to the requirements of Section 7A-51/7A-51.1.
Structure dimensions and setbacks from all property lines.

filca earvira araa lnratinn
P\eluac ST vILE arca iwladiOn.

Mechanical outdoor equipment location.
Master outdoor lighting plan.

Screening devices.

Master signage plan.

Master landscaping and irrigation plan.
Wall or fence details.

Stormwater Management

Narrative — the applicant shall provide a narrative that explains how the use and the development will be
compatible with surrounding uses in its function, its hours of operation, the type and amount of traffic to be

generated, building size and setbacks, its relationship to land values and other factors that may be used to
measure compatibility.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Special Exception Applications for space in an existing building must provide the followi g information:

pg. 8
01-2020

Survey of existing improvements.
Architectural elevations showing:
o Existing/proposed architectural style.
o Existing/proposed exterior construction material specifications.
o Existing/proposed exterior color.
A site plan showing any proposed site improvements as described pursuant to the requirements of
Section 7A-51/7A-51.1.
Structure dimensions and setbacks from all property lines.
Existing/proposed refuse service area location.

Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application

28



e Existing/proposed mechanical outdoor equipment location.
Existing/proposed outdoor lighting layout.
Existing/proposed screening and buffering.
Existing/proposed signage.

Existing/proposed landscaping and irrigation.
Existing/proposed Wall or fence details.

Stormwater Management

Public notification — As required by code for the respective applications, the applicant must provide a map
showing the subject site and all properties within a 500 radius. The applicant must also provide self-addressed
envelopes with the Town’s return address for each property owner within that 500’ radius for purposes of
providing notice to property owners of record. A sign must also be posted on the property within the timeframes
required to provide additional public notification as required by Code.

*  Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and twelve (12) 11X17 copies of all
supporting documentation.

pg. 9 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

29




Variances*

Variances are allowed only for area, size of structure, size of yards, and open spaces. All applications shall provide
a written Justification Statement describing the existing conditions, the proposed improvements necessitating a
variance, and shall address the following specific criteria:

Describe the special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same district

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Describe why the literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land Development Code would deprive the

applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district under the terms of this Land
Development Code

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Document that the special conditions and circumstances referred to above, do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

NOTE: Establishment or expansion of a use otherwise prohibited shall not be allowed by variance, nor shall a
variance be granted because of the presence of nonconformities in the zoning district or uses in an adjoining
zoning district. Variances to maximum building heights are not authorized. Under no circumstances shall the
Board of Adjustment grant a variance to permit a use not generally or by special exception permitted in the
district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms of the Land Development Code.

pg. 10 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

ey

30



Public notification — As required by code for the respective applications, the applicant must provide a map
showing the subject site and all properties within a 500’ radius. The applicant must also provide self-addressed
envelopes with the Town’s return address for each property owner within that 500’ radius for purposes of
providing notice to property owners of record. A sign must also be posted on the property within the timeframes
required to provide additional public notification as required by Code.

* Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and all supporting documentation.

pg. 11 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

31




A. Variance to Coastal Construction Line Restrictions*

Applications for variance to the Coastal Construction restrictions shall provide a statement describing the
proposed work, activity, and construction seaward of the coastal setback line.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Applications shall also include a topographic survey of the subject property with the following specific
information:

The location of the contour line corresponding ta elevation zero feet NGVD;

The location of any existing vegetation iine on the subject property;

The location of the established State Department of Environmental Protection Coastal Construction
Control Line and the mean high water line, for the full width of the subject property, including the
location and number of the two nearest State Department of Environmental Protection's baseline
monuments;

The location of all proposed development to be constructed as a result of the proposed variance;

The location of all existing development to remain on-site as a part of the development or redevelopment
of the site;

The location seaward of the coastal construction controf line of all portions of all existing, and planned
development, depicting the number of feet seaward of the coastal construction control line of the
development;

The location for the full width of the subject property of: the line of continuous construction; the top of
the coastal dune system; the toe of the coastal dune system on or adjacent to the property at the time of
application to the point at the dune, as it existed in September, 1972; and the location of the East side of
the A-1-A right-of-way; the location of any principal structure to the North and South of the proposed
project property and located within 100 feet of the proposed project property. As used in this subsection,
the term LINE OF CONTINUOUS CONSTRUCTION is a line drawn from the most seaward edge of any
principal structure to the North, and within 100 feet of the proposed project to the most seaward edge of
any principal structure to the South, and within 100 feet, of the proposed project; and

A certification as to the maximum number of feet seaward of the coastal construction control line for
which the variance is requested for the full width of the subject property.

The applicant shall also provide detailed final construction plans and specifications for all structures proposed to
be constructed seaward of the coastal setback line. These documents shall be signed and sealed by a professional
engineer or architect, as appropriate, who must be registered in the state.

pg. 12
01-2020

Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application

32



33

The Applicant must provide documentation and narrative demonstrating the following:

That the subject property experienced less than 25 feet of beach-dune erosion since September, 1972. The
erosion will be measured by determining the extent of horizontal recession from the toe of the dune as it exists at
the time of application to the point at the dune as it existed in September, 1972, which corresponds to the same

elevation as the toe of the dune as it exists at the time of application;

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

That the granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent properties, nor contrary to the public interest

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

That the granting of the variance will not jeopardize the stability of the beach-dune system.
In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment will when reasonable to do so require that new development
on the property subject to the variance be no further seaward than existing development to the North or South of

the subject property.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

A notice containing the aforementioned information shall be posted by the applicant on the affected property at
least 15 days prior to the public hearing. If the property abuts a public road right-of-way, the notice shall be
posted in such a manner as to be visible from the road right-of-way. An affidavit signed by the owner or applicant
evidencing posting of the affected real property shall be received by the Town Board of Adjustment, prior to the

public hearing.

Public notification — As required by code for the respective applications, the applicant must provide a map
showing the subject site and all properties within a 500’ radius. The applicant must also provide self-addressed
envelopes with the Town’s return address for each property owner within that 500’ radius for purposes of
providing notice to property owners of record. A sign must also be posted on the property within the timeframes
required to provide additional public notification as required by Code.

* Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and all supporting documentation.

pg. 13 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

——————



APPEAL*

1. Nature of Appeal — Please be specific in your narrative:

2. Provide any supporting drawings, information and documentation. All records and attachments shall be
considered part of the application and will become part of the public record and will not be returned.

Public notification ~ As required by code for the respective applications, the applicant must provide a map
showing the subject site and all properties within a 500’ radius. The applicant must also provide self-addressed
envelopes with the Town’s return address for each property owner within that 500’ radius for purposes of
providing notice to property owners of record. A sign must also be posted on the property within the timeframes
required to provide additional public notification as required by Code.

* Provide twelve (12) copies of the completed application and all supporting documentation.

pg. 14 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

34




Site Plan for Single Family Development
A site plan must be reviewed and evaluated by the Town Engineer, Building Official and or Zoning
Official and Planning and Zoning Board and approved by the Town Commission. The applicant shall
provide the following in support of their application for site plan approval of a single family home:
1. Narrative description of proposed improvements and demolitions.
2. Two (2) Sealed Surveys of the existing conditions prepared by a professional surveyor. All
elevations should be NGVD/DAVD or Comparable for FEMA reference. (include Lot Dimensions,
Square footage & Coverage Percentage)

a. All existing structures (including but not limited to outbuildings, sheds, pools, etc), major
features, trees and fences shall be fully dimensioned, including the height of all structures
and the distance between principal and accessory structures on site and the distance
between structures and driveways, and property or lot lines.

3. Two (2) Professionally prepared plans in compliance with Ordinance 2019-06 showing the following:

a. Name, location, owner, and designer of the proposed development and the intended use

b. Location of the site in relation to surrounding properties, including the means of ingress
and egress to such properties

c. Date, north arrow, and graphic scale (not less than one inch equals 20 feet)

d. Location of all property lines, existing streets adjacent to the subject property,
easements, as well as proposed driveways and general lot layout

e. All existing and/or proposed structures, major features, and fences shall be fully
dimensioned, including the height of all structures and the distance between principal
and accessory structures on site and the distance between structures and driveways, and
property or lot lines

f. Site data providing all information needed to confirm compliance with zoning regulations
including “required” and “provided” information:

i. Proposed principal use and/or any proposed accessory uses
ii. Lot size and dimensions
iii. Lot coverage
iv. Proposed living area square footage (e.g., square footage under air), and square
footage of any other spaces including garage, covered entries, covered porches,
screen rooms, etc.
v. Number of enclosed parking spaces
vi. Setbacks from all property lines
vii. Number of stories
viii. Height of structure
ix. Floor plan — a fully dimensioned floor plan shall be provided depicting all existing

and/or proposed spaces corresponding to the square footages on the site data

breakdown above.
X. Architectural elevations of each building facade professionally prepared plan drawn
to scale and depicting the height dimension of the proposed structure, construction,

or expansion or redevelopment thereof.
xi. Landscaping & irrigation plan
4. Drainage Site Plan showing flow paths and retention areas to meet certification requirements.
(3A-80 & 7A-51.1)
5. Ten (10) 11X17 Complete sets of plans (all information as outlined in item 3 above)
including a copy of the survey both existing and proposed and the Drainage Site Plan.

pg. 15 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020

35




Site Plan for duplex, multi-family, and/or commercial

A site plan must be reviewed and evaluated by the Town Engineer, Building Official and or Zoning
Official and Planning and Zoning Board and approved by the Town Commission. The applicant shall
provide the following in support of their application for site plan approval of a single family home:

1. Narrative description of proposed improvements and demolitions.
2. Survey of the existing conditions prepared by a professional surveyor. All elevations should be
NGVD/NAVD or Comparable for FEMA reference. (Include Lot Dimensions, Square footage & Coverage)
a. Allexisting structures (including but not limited to outbuildings, sheds, pools, etc), major features,
trees and fences shall be fully dimensioned, including the height of all structures and the distance
between principal and accessory structures on site and the distance between structures and
driveways, and property or lot lines.
Two {2) Professionally prepared plans in compliance with Ordinance 2015-06 showing the followin ng:
a. Name, location, owner, and designer of the proposed development and the intended use
b. Location of the site in relation to surrounding properties, including the means of ingress and
egress to such properties
¢. Date, north arrow, and graphic scale {not less than one inch equals 20 feet)
d. Location of all property lines, existing streets adjacent to the subject property, easements, as well
as proposed driveways and general lot layout
e. All existing and/or proposed structures, major features, and fences shall be fully dimensioned,
including the height of all structures and the distance between principal and accessory structures
on site and the distance between structures and driveways, and property or lot lines
f. Site data providing all information needed to confirm compliance with zoning regulations
including “required” and “provided” information:
i. Proposed principal use and/or any proposed accessory uses
ii. Lot size and dimensions
iii. Lot coverage
iv. Proposed living area square footage (e.g., square footage under air), and square footage of
any other spaces including garage, covered entries, covered porches, screen rooms, etc.
v. Number of enclosed parking spaces
vi. Setbacks from all property lines
vii. Number of stories
viii. Height of structure
ix. Floor plan — a fully dimensioned floor plan shall be provided depicting all existing and/or
proposed spaces corresponding to the square footages on the site data breakdown above.
x. Architectural elevations of each building fagade professionally prepared plan drawn to scale
and depicting the height dimension of the proposed structure, construction, or expansion
or redevelopment thereof.
Xi. Landscapmg and irrigation plan

warime Ay n-u-lu- A
willg v pga aiiu i

(3]

I
J
.}
J
i
n
*
D
9
)
3
i

T

Q

P P PRy ey Ny

*rnen el ' * 3t P &
e\.enlicn al-eas IG meel. cerlili\-allvll lcquu CHHIICIILD,

5. Ten (10) 11X17 Complete sets of plans (all information as outlined in item 3 above)
including a copy of the survey both existing and proposed and the Drainage Site Plan.

pg. 16 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




. . . ) President
Consulting ~ Engineering ~ Land Surveying

. Hassan Kamal, P.E.
D Vice President

April 19, 2023

@ B.S.E. CONSULTANTS, INC.  ScotM Glubiz PE, PLS.

Via E-mail

Mr. Robert Bitgood

Town of Melbourne Beach

507 Ocean Avenue

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951

E-mail address: building@melbournebeachfl.org

Re:  Site Plan Review — 306 Avenue B, Melbourne Beach
B.S.E. File #11440.100.26

Dear Robert:

We have reviewed the Lot Drainage Plan and Stormwater Report (prepared by Bennett
Engineering & Consulting, LLC) and the Survey (prepared by AAL Land Surveying) for the
above referenced project. We offer the following comments:

1. The Surface Water Management Reports that the site is vacant- The survey shows
that it is not. Please correct.

2. The Soils Report and hydraulic calculations meet Towns Code. We recommend
approval.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Scott M. Glaubitz, P.E., P.L.S

Scott M. Glaubitz, P.E., P.L.S.
President
B.S.E. Consultants, Inc.

SMG/js/kd
11440.100.26.town.corr.23-s5518.apr

Civil ~ Agricullural ~ Transportation ~ Utility ~ Site Planning ~ Environmental
312 South Harbor City Boulevard, Suite #4, Melbourne, Florida 32901
Telephone: (321) 725-3674 ~ Fax: (821) 723-1159 ~ Toll Free: 1-800-523-4BSE(4273) ~ Email: info@bseconsull.com

37



SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT
REPORT

TO

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

FOR

306 Avenue B
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

OWNERS:

Joshua & Angela Heuchan _
3607 W Empedrado St
Tampa, FL 33629

PREPARED BY:

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC.
4940 Ranchland Road
Meilbourne, Florida 32934
Tel/Fax (321) 622-4462
CA # 28236

BEC No. 23.040

. SV
This item has been digitally signed and sealed April 17, 2023 .:7-"*0
by Clayton A. Bennett, PE on the date adjacent = No. 53129
Digitally signed by Clayton A Bennett P "
. ) , igitally signed by Clayton A Benne e
Prmt.ed copies of this document are not Date: 2023.04.17 17:44:51 -04'00 %O ' iTATE o:
considered signed and sealed and the sighature /,,,& :S;.EQ.F}_'-E.-
must be verified on any electronic copies. ‘7 ,ff?ﬁﬁh‘e"\\

Ny
»* W

20
”/(4’
&7

s

W

Hppppnnyy

38



II.

I1I.

IV.

306 Avenue B
Melbourne Beach, FL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page

PROJECT OVERVIEW I
A. EXISTING CONDITIONS 1
B. PROPOSED CONDITIONS 1
SOIL INFORMATION 1
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 1
A. EXISTING CONDITIONS 1
B. PROPOSED CONDITIONS 2

1. Area Information 2

2. Stormwater Attenuation 2
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN 2
APPI_ENDIX
A. Stormwater Management Plan 3-4
B. Post Development Stormwater Calculations 5-9
C. Soils Report prepared by KSM Engineering and Testing 10-18

(Provided for information only and not included in the Engineer’s certification of this report)

ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION

The following drainage calculations for 306 Avenue B, Mclbourne Beach were prepared by me or under my direct
supervision.

Clayton A. Bennett, P.E.
Fla. Reg. 53129

Date:

39



40

I PROJECT OVERVIEW

A. Existing Conditions
The proposed project is located at 306 Avenue B in the Town of Melbourne Beach,
Florida. The overall site boundary contains +0.4 acres, more or less. The site is

currently vacant.

B. Proposed Conditions

The proposed project consists of the construction of a single-family residence and
associated site improvements. A stormwater management system has been proposed
to retain the runoff from the 10-year/24-hour storm event, consisting of 8-inches of
rainfall, from the site in accordance with the Town Criteria (Section 3A-30). The
proposed improvements fall below the permit requirement thresholds of the SURWMD

Applicants Handbook Sec. 3.2.2 (a).
L. SOILS INFORMATION

KSM Engineering and Testing prepared a soils report (KSM Project No. 2300805-p) for
the subject site. A copy of the said report has been included in Appendix C for
informational purposes only.

The said soils report provided the horizontal and vertical permeability rate at a single
boring location to a depth of 6 feet. The vertical permeability rate ranged from 10.3 to
24.9 in/hr and the horizontal permeability ranged from 11.3 to 27.6 in/hr. The design
permeability was set using the lower of 1.) applying a factor of safety of 2 to the average
vertical permeability or 2.) applying a factor of safety of 1.5 to the lowest vertical '
permeability rate.

The average vertical soil permeability for the site was computed as (10.3 + 24.9 +
11.7)/3 = 15.3 in/hr. Applying a factory of safety of 2 to the average resulted in a
maximum soil permeability rate of 7.82 in/hr. While applying a factory of safety of 1.5 to
the lowest vertical permeability layer resulted a rate of (10.3 in/hr / 1.5) = 6.87 in/hr.
Therefore, the proposed design utilized a design permeability rate of 6.87 in/hr.

The KSM soils report noted that the seasonal high groundwater was estimated to be
approximately 7.1 feet below existing grade. The existing grade at the boring site was
estimated at elevation 16.1-feet and the estimated seasonal high-water table was set at

elevation 9’
1. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

A. Existing Conditions
The rate of runoff was not computed as the Town requires the retention of the 10-

year/24-hour storm event.

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 1 of 18



B.

41

Proposed Conditions

A normally dry retention basin along the rear property line is proposed to retain the
runoff from the 10-year/24-hour storm event consisting of 8-inches of rainfall.

V.

1. Area information

Basin 1: Total Drainage Basin Area = 18,035 sf

. Stormwater Attenuation

The proposed stormwater management system is designed to retain the runoff
from the 10-yr/24-hr storm event site area using the computer model HydroCAD.
The results of the HydroCAD model are provided in Appendix B. The following
summarizes the results of the HydroCAD analysis for the 10-yr/-24hr storm
event:

Peak Top of Pre-Dev. Post Dev.
Basin Stage Swale EI. Discharge Discharge
Basin 1 14.44 ft 14.5 ft N/A 0.0

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN

The stormwater management system for this project consists of a normally dry retention
basin and storm water conveyance pipes. This system has been designed within the
restrictions of the site and with the intent of satisfying the stormwater treatment
requirements of the Town of Melbourne Beach stormwater management code. In order
for the system to function properly, it must be maintained. The following maintenance
and monitoring program shall be followed:

Storm water retention basins shall be maintained and free of sand build up and
debris, which could cause clogging and a reduction of storage volume.

Grassed areas are to be maintained to avoid bare earth conditions where erosion
could occur.

Grass clippings are to be bagged and properly disposed of.

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 2 of 18



APPENDIX A

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL. 32951 Page 3 of 18

42



NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS MAY BE
PLACED OUTSIDE OF THE
SLT FENCING

TouN:
THE LOWEST FLODR ELEVATION MUST BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABDVE THE
CROWN ELEVATION OF THE STREET DN WHKCH THE PROPERTY ABUTS,
REQUIRED MINWAUM FFE
S35 4 1.5 = 188" (PROPUSED FFE = 16.90)

L=
LoD 22N T, WO AOCTIOMAL FLOC BECUROMDNTS

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTI
I

IAGEM
PRACTICES, AS A MINIUW, SILT FENCE SHALL
BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER O~
THE DEVELOPWENT AREA TO UNIUIZE
SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE STTE.

ors

BLOCK B -

4 Tl

PO T e o e —— |

" ettt
3 Avias L

. S A

PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD
ELmi16.d’

VAVENUEB___
(EAST R/W UNE)

s e

1, MPERVIOUS PAVEWENT ADJACENT TO THE
A MINMUM OF 2% FDR THE FIRST 10 FEET,
™

“

BUILDING SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROW THE BUILDING

FAVIMINT CRADE ASUACINT TO THE Bk WAL e ST N

ooe{x;
ADJACINT CAAZE SLAY [LEVATON AND B SOPID #MAT P0M DI
ann:-ns-nmmw

REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 2 OF
BEAUVEAN PLAT OF unsaszm: BEACH
=,

WaRTH 25 T
OF LOT ) BLOCK 8
i vo7 eLuoeD) |
(] EAST
2 1203% (U »
| s e o

S
40

T

= T n v

®
B
o

— e e e e e

AVENUE B

(30" FIGHT=0F~BAY)

e irr .

ol
“Re T 1073
a- 1T g e

PROP. 83 LF 8 §™ F¥S OR WEPE STORM RPE
N INy=14.0"
5 mnis 0

™ F o "
gﬁ
w
i
83
=
LLI ﬂj
o =
5 = o
EETE] =
23
ﬁ; & Tw
it 0=
4 4
#ic | [5F
wii | |Ez
TOWNSHIP 285, RANGE 38E, SECTION 08 g i = @
VICINITY MAP 8
m
NS \_ N
THL LOT DRAMAIE P WAS BEDN PREPARED FDR THE PROPOSED ' ™
\}lw"-' BEIOORE AMD AZI0CATED IMPROVEMENTS ON THE SUBJECT
QWNER;
PEUCHAN, TDSHUA: HEUGHAN, ANGELA
2607 W BAPEORAGD 51
A, R 53030
BENNETT ENGMNEERING & CONSULTING LLC
4340 RANCHLAND RDAD
MELBOURNE, FLDRIDA 32334
{321) 622-4462
RAL LMD SURVETIG, I, =
a7 R ), in
WEST MELBOURNE. FL. 32004 £
(321) 7eB-8110 o
505 Rveice &
e — ]
BARCEL ID: 28-36-08-rwes-3 ~
ACCOUNT NO: 20077 2 ol=~)
SITE ARFA! ST 4REA = 0.1 AC (418035 5
( zzz88 )
EEEES
> H1IE
53
S EETy
a3 Sg L
E ~

GRAPHIC SCALE

BF?E Bennelt Engi
I A DLNRETT
B MO ANIY
DATE
(E) 2023 WOMETT CheIRTIG & CONSULING, Lc.

%

i
:
5

!

DESICNED: cap | o /AT

DRAWN BY: CAB| 44 2mps

CHECKED:

APTRCHCTE

ACAD CODE: Z3040MO1DHG

PR ND: 23.040
| PROJECT NO: 23.0 =

" [ I ? »
M- ==
= - {
4 ™ FEET )
Llosh = 20

C—1 LOT DRAINAGE PLAN

LDT DRAINAGE PLAN

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC

BEC No. 23.040

306 Ave B

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951

Surface Water Management Report
Page 4 of 18



44

APPENDIX B

POST DEVELOPMENT
STORMWATER CALCULATIONS

nnnnnnnnn gineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 5 of 18



Runoff Basin 1

Reach

1P

Retention Basin 1

Routing Diagram for Post-01
Prepared by Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC, Printed 4/17/2023
HydroCAD® 10.104b s/n 08593 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC

BEC No. 23.040

306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 6 of 18

45



Post-01

Prepared by Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b_s/n 08593 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Printed 4/17/2023

Page 2

Rainfall Events Listing (selected events)

Event# Event Storm Type Curve Mode  Duration B/B  Depth AMC

Name {hours) (inches)
1 10y-24h Type Il FL 24-hr Default 2400 1 8.00 2
Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLLC 306 Ave B
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951

Surface Water Management Report
Page 7 of 18

46



Post-01 Type Il FL 24-hr 10y-24h Rainfali=8.00"

Prepared by Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC Printed 4/17/2023
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b s/n 08593 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Salutions LLGC Page 3

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Basin 1

Runoff = 1.40cfs @ 12.18 hrs, Volume= 0.182 af, Depth> 5.26"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span=0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.02 hrs
Type Il FL 24-hr 10y-24h Rainfall=8.00"

Area (sf)y CN  Description
¥ 2,053 100 Retention Swale
' 9,620 98 Roof, Paved parking, HSG A
6,462 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
18,035 77  Weighted Average
6,462 35.83% Pervious Area
11,573 64.17% Impervious Area

Tc Length  Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet)  (ft/it) (ft/sec) (cfs)
10.0 Direct Entry,

Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Basin 1
Hydrograph

. 5
Type Il FL24-hr SRR

10y-24h Rainfall=8.00" ' f
Runoff Area=18,035 sf
| Runoff Volume=0.182 a
Runoff Depth>5.26" = |
T¢=10.0 min B
CN=77 | | RN

iy

Flow (cfs)

Time (hours)

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 8 of 18



Post-01
Prepared by Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC
HydroCAD® 10.10-4b_s/n 08593 © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

48

Type Il FL 24-hr 10y-24h Rainfall=8.00"

Printed 4/17/2023
Page 4

Summary for Pond 1P: Retention Basin 1

Inflow Area = 0.414 ac, 64.17% Impervious, Inflow Depth > 5.26" for 10y-24h event
Inflow = 140cfs @ 12.18 hrs, Volume= 0.182 af

Outflow = 1.21cfs @ 12.36 hrs, Volume= 0.182 af, Atten=14%, Lag=10.7 min
Discarded = 1.21¢cfs @ 12.36 hrs, Volume= 0.182 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.02 hrs
Peak Elev=14.44' @ 12.36 hrs  Surf.Area= 1,932 sf Storage= 666 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 4.6 min calculated for 0.181 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 4.5 min ( 830.6 - 826.1)

Volume Invert  Avail.Storage Storage Description
# 14.00' 779 ¢f  Custom Stage Data (Irregular) Listed below (Recalc)
Elevation SurfArea  Perim. Inc.Store Cum.Store Wet.Area
(feet) (sg-ft) (feet) {cubic-feet) (cubic-feet) (sg-ft)
14.00 1,111 309.0 0 0 1,111
14.50 2,053 429.0 779 779 8,161
Device Routing Invert  Qutlet Devices

#1  Discarded 14.00'  6.860 in/hr Exfiltration over Wetted area Conductivity to Groundwater Elevation = 9.00'

Ecarded OutFlow Max=1.21 cfs @ 12.36 hrs HW=14.44' (Free Discharge)
=Exfiltration ( Controls 1.21 cfs)

Pond 1P: Retention Basin 1

Hydrograph
: ¥ L A Inflow
v g 1.40 cfs @ Discarded
Pl e i :
. Inflow Area=0.414 ac ,
ol E Dy yued | [ i l
? Peak Elev=14.44] ; |
S T = 5= i
/ Storage=666 cf i
f 5o |
@
1
z
e
w
'-1'----1--"¢“"|-.- -|'.'- ¥ -.”"-'“Il-.”l_‘-:”“-;”l i
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Time (hours)
Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 9 of 18



APPENDIX C

Soils Report

Prepared by KSM Engineering and Testing
KSM #: 2300805-P
Dated March 28, 2023

Soils report included for informational purposes only and
Not part of the Engineer’s Certification

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 10 of 18



Josh Heuchan March 28, 2023

3607 W Empedrado Street
Tampa, FL 33629

Re: 306 Avenue B
Melbourne Beach, Florida
KSM Project #: 2300805-p

Dear Mr. Heuchan:

As requested, KSM Engineering & Testing has performed a subsurface investigation at the
referenced site. The intent of our investigation was to estimate aquifer parameters at a specific
test location. KSM performed an investigation for the proposed building on this site, please
refer to our report dated February 20, 2023 for additional information. Presentation of the data
gathered during the investigation is included in this report.

Site Description:

Location & Physiography — The project site was located in Melbourne Beach, Florida. At the
time of drilling, the site was found to be fairly flat with an existing structure and pool. Surface
elevation data available via Google Earth indicates that the land surface was approximately 15
to 16 feet NGVD across the site. Vegetation on the site consisted mostly of light surface ground
cover vegetation, mature landscaping, and a few trees.

The scope of our study consisted of the following tasks:

1. Performed soil borings within the approximate location indicated by the client.
2. Measured the depth to the surface of the groundwater body at each boring.

3. Performed in-field “Usual Open Hole Test” procedures at the aforementioned boring
location.

4. Collected soil samples necessary to estimate aquifer parameters.

5. Reviewed the soil samples and field soil boring logs (by a geotechnical engineer) in our
laboratory.

6. Reviewed the publicly available USDA Soil Survey information for the site.

7. Evaluated the discovered subsurface conditions with respect to the proposed project
and prepared estimated aquifer parameters for the tested location.

8. Prepared this report to document our findings.

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 11 of 18

50



Site Investigation:

Subsurface Testing — KSM'’s site investigation program consisted of performing the following
exploration operations and field tests:

e One (1) Hand Auger (HA) boring, which was terminated at an approximate depth of 6
feet below the existing ground surface. The boring was performed in the location
indicated by the client.

HA Borings — The HA borings were performed using a bucket auger tool to advance the
borehole and to return disturbed samples of the soils. The drilling was performed in general
accordance with the procedures delineated in ASTM D1452.

Soil Classification — The field soil boring logs and recovered soil samples were transported to
KSM's office from the project site. Following the completion of the field exploration activities,
visual and tactile examination of the soil samples was performed by a geotechnical engineer
to identify the engineering classification of the soil samples that were obtained in the field
exploration. The visual classification of the samples was performed in general accordance with
the current United Soil Classification System (ASTM D 2487).

General Subsurface Soil Classification Summary — The following table outlines the general
subsurface conditions that were encountered during our investigation. Refer to the boring logs
and location map for specific information regarding our interpretation of the field boring logs.

Generalized Soil Profile

| Approximate Depth

Below Grade (Feet) Discovered Subsurface Conditions

Loose to medium-dense fine sand, fine sand with traces of roots,

Diie o and fine sand with traces of shell fragments

The records of the soils encountered, the penetration resistances, and groundwater levels are
documented on the attached boring logs.

Estimated Aquifer Parameters:

Factor of Safety — KSM has not applied a factor of safety to the estimated aquifer parameters
delineated within this report. The Engineer of Record is responsible for applying the appropriate
factor(s) of safety to the estimated aquifer parameters contained within this report for use in
their design. Furthermore, for any stratum where the estimated flow rate exceeds 20 feet per
day (10 inches per hour), we recommend that a design flow rate equal to 20 feet per day (10
inches per hour) be used.

In-Field Testing — At the test location, a Usual Condition Test was performed in general
conformance with the South Florida Water Management District described procedures for the
‘Usual Open-Hole Test’ method.

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LL.C 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23,040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 12 of 18

51



In-Field Testing 2 Estimated A:]uifer ParanTeters

Test Location Approximate Test | Hydraulic Conductivity
(See Location Plan) Depth (ft) (CFS/SF- Ft Head)
P-1 or 4.9 x 104

Laboratory Testing and Professional Judgement — Selected samples obtained from our site
investigation were tested in our laboratory in general accordance with ASTM D2434.

| Laboratory Testing — Estimated Aquifer Parameters

Test Loc-:ation ‘ Stratum Depth Range Horizont_al Flow [ Verticall Flow
(See Location Plan) (ft) Rate (in/hr) Rate (in/hr)
_ 0-17 11.3 10.3
P-1 17-33 | 27.6 24.9
33-6 s 11.7

Flow Restrictive Stratum — Based on the results of our soil borings and laboratory testing, KSM
did not encounter a stratum that exhibited restrictive flow rates relative to the overlying stratum
and is thus assumed to be located at the boring terminus at the tested locations.

NRCS Surficial Soil Information — Mapping of this area of Florida, performed by the USDA,
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), indicates that the following USDA soil
mapping units were identified:

» 25-Canaveral-Palm Beach-Urban land complex

Seasonal Groundwater Fluctuation — The following table delineates the observed groundwater
surface depths, together with the estimated normal wet season and normal dry season water
table depths (below existing grade) for the test location. This estimate is based upon our
interpretation of existing site conditions and a review of the USDA, NRCS Soil Survey.

Water Table Observations

Depth (feet) Below Existing Grade

Test Locati i
2 OTAOn ‘ Estimated Wet Sl el

See Location Plan! Observed Water
: ) Table Season Water Table Season Water
Table
B-1* 12.1’ Below Grade 7.1’ Below Grade 12.1’ Below Grade

* Data was taken from the original report for this site, dated February 20, 2023, and our knowledge of the
subsurface conditions in this area.

Hydrologic Soil Group Classification — The hydrologic soil group classification was estimated
based on our interpretation of the estimated aquifer parameters and guidance provided by the
USDA National Engineering Handbook.

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLG 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 13 of 18

52



i Hydrolhogic Soil Grou;'-) Classification

Test Location !

(See Location Plan) | Hydrologic Soil Group
] P-1 ' A

Fillable Porosity — KSM estimates a fillable porosity of approximately 30%, at an approximate
depth of 5 feet below existing grade, can be used for the test location.

Closure:

Recommendations and Opinions — The Designated Engineer of Record should attach this
report to the Final Report that is part of the Permit.

The estimated aquifer parameters are based, in part, on our understanding of published peer
reviewed resources and our interpretations and evaluations of the discoveries of our site
investigation and lab results. If additional geotechnical parameters or recommendations are
desired, please contact our office. Upon request KSM will provide a scope and fee for any
requested additional services.

Standard of Care - This report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted soil
and foundation engineering practices based on the results of the test borings and the assumed
loading conditions. The procedural standards noted in this report are in reference to
methodology in general. In some cases, variations to methods were applied because of local
practice or professional judgement. No warranties, either expressed or implied, are intended
or made. This report does not reflect any variations which may occur between the borings. If
variations appear evident during the course of construction, it would be necessary to re-
evaluate the recommendations of this project.

Limitations - Environmental conditions, wetland delineation, karst activity, water quality, and
municipal requirements are not a part of this report.

We are pleased to have been of assistance to you in this phase of your project. When we may
be of further service to you or should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the
office.

Wi,

\ 7
Respectfully, \\\\\‘; oY CLA -'.'"-S'g”/,-,
\\' '."'yACENS§
signed for N O v i /’g
= / No.91598 =
rber 7 Wapuwedd — ZX * =
z3 &S
Robert T. Maxwell, E.I. 2%, smateor S Cody C. Clawson, P.E.
Geotechnical Engineer ’/,/6:9"'5":9!?‘_?7‘-'"(,\3‘ Geotechnical Engineer
Florida E.I. No. 1100024249 ’f/,'f,’ONAL %\‘:\\\\ Florida Lic. No. 91598
o
CCC/cv/IRTM

Email to: joshheuchan@gmail.com

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Water Management Report
BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 14 of 18

53



( ?inrowl eiE

+LOCATION OF SOIL TESTING

PROJECT: 306 Avenue B, Melbourne Beach, Florida

A A ENGINEERING
PERMIT #: Bennett Enginpering & Con (55
PROJECT # 28IBE0GIp. 23.040 “ DbngﬂNn TBTTNF

anagemen|
Page

DRAWNBY: C.V.
DESIGNED BY: C.C.C.

r
OAfhy 20230324
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE




USDA SOILS SURVEY

25-Canaveral-Palm Beach-Urban land complex

PROJECT: 306 Avenue B, Melbourne Beach, Florida

oo | N QU A ENGINEERIE o, -
DESIGNED BY: C.C.C.

PERMIT #:
nell Engineering & C

' LC er ManagerBATRePor20230324
PROJECT #: 2300485305040 “ D"Wl SA‘-ND TESTINﬁ PaseA$e/Nér To scaLe

55



KSM Engineering & Testing BOR'NG NUMBER PB_1
i("SM P.O. Box 78-1377 PAGE 1 OF 1
Sebastian, FL 32978
Tel: (772)-589-0712
Fax: (772)-589-6469
CLIENT _Josh Heuchan PROJECT NAME 306 Avenue B
PROJECT NUMBER 2300805-p PROJECT LOCATION _Melbourne Beach, Florida
DATE STARTED _3/23/23 COMPLETED 3/23/23 GROUND ELEVATION HOLE SIZE _inches
DRILLING CONTRACTOR GROUND WATER LEVELS:
DRILLING METHOD AT TIME OF DRILLING --- 6.0 ft +
LOGGED BY DP CHECKED BY _CCC AT END OF DRILLING -~
NOTES _See Altached Location Plan AFTER DRILLING -—
W e il A SPTNVALUE A
r |2 ngEwGEE 20 40 60 80
FE~|To et ol 262 | 2 |E PL  MC LL
aE|Lo MATERIAL DESCRIPTION wd W) 533 [ © |28
w= g 85 (32| 332 | £ [2%_20 4060 80
(O]
S o 3 & | OFINES CONTENT (%) O]
0 o 20 40 60 80
Brown Sand with Traces of Roots a4 : : : E
- 36
n Yellowish Brown Sand 41
- 43
L Light Brown Sand with Traces of Shell Fragments 45
5 P | N S o
a
b Bottom of borehole at 6.0 feet.
&
a
2
&
rd
Q
=
&
8
z
5
9
g
g
o
[+4
w
=
o
oy
@
=
g
a
Q
(o]
(=}
o
<
i
fr
=
£
"t
8
e
8
&
™
o
(=]
@
m
3
w
=)
[a]
&
=
=
a
o
9
o
&
pr
(57
e
Lo
4
- Bennel Engineenng & Consulling, LLC 306 Ave B Surface Waler Management Reporl

BEC No. 23.040 Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 Page 17 of 18



BORING NUMBER B-1

KSM Engineering & Testing

KSM  Sicastan w0 357 PAGE 1 OF 1

Tel: (772)-589-0712
Fax: (772)-589-6469

CLIENT _Josh Heuchan PROJECT NAME _306 Avenue B

PROJECT NUMBER _2300805-b PROJECT LOCATION _Melbourne Beach, Florida

DATE STARTED _2/15/23 COMPLETED _2/15/23 GROUND ELEVATION HOLE SIZE _inches

DRILLING CONTRACTOR GROUND WATER LEVELS:

DRILLING METHOD _Split Spoon Sample ¥V AT TIME OF DRILLING _12.1 ft

LOGGED BY _SF/RC CHECKED BY _CCC AT END OF DRILLING _---

NOTES _See Attached Location Plan AFTER DRILLING -

w Lo E L A SPT N VALUE A
r |e ol ;&Q m = 20 40 60 80
E _IITa a Ee PL  MC LL
LE|%o MATERIAL DESCRIPTION we 150|185z | Q |28 ]
B r - L3 = m8; = gv 20 40 60 80
© g o = & | OFINES CONTENT (%) O
o 20 40 80 80
Brown Sand ' ; : ;
1-1-2
S
s @)
Light Brown Sand with Traces of Shell Fragments ss SIGE)
(4)
——1 | [t
SS
(6) .....
6-7-7
St (14)
8-8-9
3
s (17)
6-7-5
ss (12)

Bottorn of borehole at 15.0 feet.

- GINT STD US LAB.GDT - 2/16/23 17:19 - K:\KSM FILES\23 DOCS [KSM-SERVER)\2300805:S0IL INVESTIGATION\2300805-8.6PJ

GEOTECH BH PLOTS

- HBennell Engmeering & Consulling, LLG

BEC No. 23.040

JUb Ave B
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951

Suriace Waler Management Report

Page 18 of 18



AREA OF ALTERATION
= 0.4 ACRES

NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION

SILT FENCING.

JNOH WEAT! 6 BELOW
ALMAYS CALL 811
, BEFORE YOU DIG

ATt o e,

w.talumibine cam

TOWN:
THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE
CROWN ELEVATION OF THE STREET ON WHICH THE PROPERTY ABUTS,

REQUIRED MINIMUM FFE
15,38 + 1.5' = 16.88' (PROPOSED FFE = 16,90)

FEMA:
FLOOD ZONE "X", NO ADDITIONAL FLOOD REQUIREMENTS

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE
UTILIZED TO MINIMIZE. ANY ON SITE EROSIONS.
IN ADDITION YO BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, SILT FENCE SHALL
BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF
THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO MINIMIZE
SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE,

[aEad

INC, JOO NO. 41404, LATEST REVSION DAIED 02,06 /7023,
ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1588 DATUM,
. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

LY N

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROPOSED NUADING ENVELOPE INDICATES MANMMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY.
BOURDARY & TOPOCRAPHIC INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED 'Y AAL LAND SURVETING SERVICES,

THE SOUD WASTE WITHIN THE PROECT SITE WLL BE PICKED UF 8Y CURBSIDE PICKUP. i
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHM ROAD AND (AS PROVIDED ON THE SURVEY)

DRAINAGE RICHT-OF~WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION.

~

+ THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-B00-432—4770) AND ALL CONCERNED

UTIUTIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS,

8. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRAOTOR'S RESPONSIBIITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE AGTUAL
LOCATION AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION,
EXISTING UTILIMES SHOWN ARE BASED UPOH THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPUIED TO
THE OWNER/ENGINEER AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY, ANT DAMAGE TO
EXISTING UTIUTIES SHALL BE REFAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE COMTRACIOR'S EXPENSE, TO

THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTLITY OWNER.

i (ey suRvEYoR)
LOT 3 AND LOT 4 EXCEFT THE NORTH 235 FEET (F SAID LOTS, BLOCK B, GRAVES
PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREDF, AS RECCROED IN
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 38, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF GREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

MAP NO. 12009C060BH
FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021
FLOOD ZONES: "X*

1. IMPERVIOUS PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING

A MINIMUM OF 2% FOR THE FIRST 10 FEET.

2. THE FINISHED PAVEMENT GRADE ADJACENT TO THE GARAGE DOUR(S) SHALL BE SET %
BELOW THE ADJACENT GARAGE SLAB ELEVATION AND BE SLOPED AWAY FROM THE GARAGE

AT A MINIMUM OF A 2% SLOPE FOR 10 FEET.

3. UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED, THE FINISHED EARTH GRADES ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING
SHALL BE A MINWLIM OF 6° BELOW THE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION AND THE GRADE SHALL
FALL AWAY FROM THE BUNDING A MINIMUM CF & INCHES WITMN THE PIRST 10 FEET,

REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 2 OF
BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH
(P.B. 9, PC. 51)

T NORTH 25
| OF LOT 4 BLOCK 8 |
(NOT INCLUOED)

}, 120.00° (P)

| NORTH 25'
OF LOT 3 8LOCK B
(NOT INCLUDED)

EAST
¢ 120.23 (W) o

3

- - —

21
.
‘e

™ PROP. RETENTION BASN
TOP OF BANK EL=14.5
BOTTOM EL=14.0

., SDE SLOPE= 41 (MAX)
A
% oo
3 BREVARD GOUNTY
& SURVEYING AND MAPPING
P VERTICAL CONTROL MARK
8 "R—132-BREV 1973
) = 15.12' NAVD 1988
: 8
10T 5 o -
BLOCK B = e
i=T (pio i o
&y i il - RNy
ok b 7y ; Ll PROP. OUTDOOR SHOWER
PROP. RETAINING WALL 4 T 3 T ol EEEg7.9
ADJACENT TO STEPS & | COVERED || ‘i Btggkzs
"~
I FEE=17.9 11 G
PROP. 68 LF OF 6" PVC OR HDPE STORM PIPE — i 1l 1t
N INV=14.2" Q A = 89.50"
S INV=15.0" 2 i
o TSl :§ | PROP. SINGLE FAMILY
| 9T e | RESIDENCE
PROP. 12" THICKENED EDGE £ GARAGE LVING FFE=18.4"
ON EQUIPMENT PAD & .. FFE=18.9' 5
!
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD o
ELmi)b.4'
Bt E
| (33 | ! §
| PROP. B3 LF OF 6" PVC OR HOPE STORM PIPE
I?Q: N INV=14.0'
o o S INva15.0"
= - )V
Sk .y .
= & VERTCAL CURB 1
& I E ©™ - o~
N I N1
3 I
<= | =
! 540.00° (P} ¢ Yy \w?  60.00" (P)
&- S41.03 () 2 = 60.11° (M) -
= Mo — - o =
WEST(858.) 120.23° (M) ° e
, 12000° (P) o a0
el 5- 15— 8
7 B, g
\5"“
i e
AVENUE B

L
EL= (538" NAVD 1988 (50" RIGHT~0F—WAY)

BASIS FOR MINIMUM FFE
AND MAX BUILDING HEIGHT

L]
fi= 493" NAVD 1988

~ —
3 ®
NORTH U_l ﬁ
om
SUBJECT =z
SITE W&
&) &
Om
W
15T AVE] o %
7 Z
2993 < m
£ 8 €I
5" 5
[ O e
= .
ETH [T :) LU
¥ &l surrro_ \ ;% u_]z
s
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION 08 § Lo
VICINITY MAP 8
NIS — S
THE LOT DRAINAGE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE PROPOSED 'a e
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE AND ASSQGIATED IMPROVEMENTS ON THE SUBJECT
LOT.
HEUCHAN, JOSHUA; HEUCHAN, ANGELA
3607 W EMPEDRADO ST
TAMPA, FL 33629
BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334
(321) 622-4462
AAL LAND SURVEYING, INC. z
3970 MINTON ROAD, H
WEST MELBOURNE, FL 32904 s
(321) 768-8110 w
306 AVENUE B,
MELBOURNE BEACH FL 32951 E
a
PARCEL ID: 28-38-08-Fw-5-3
o
ACCOQUNT NO: 2847733 kz S B R B I A S
SITE AREA; STE AREA = +0.41 AC (18,035 SF)
( O% o N © \
35348
e BlLY
g =
E 3883
8 3458 ¢
= z& 98 =]
S 3-7 g
S 3 x 2
o3 31; s g
= ¢ 2
8 Z
& o
> L
=
©
=] z
o =
B i
£~ z
aaniig, g g
Meoh ,5-4,"4',‘ E ]
k|
o [i | 3
N\ o
* g LT [<B n
= Date: 2023.04.17 17:46:27 -04'00° F- S
BTATE OF m Ez u «
R LN 34 [3Q
vy Sl TR o
""’u?#nnm\“ \ )
This item has been digitally signed and sealed
by Clayton A. Bennett, PE on the date adjacent THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR_GONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
to the seal. MERE:
Printed copies of this document are not
considered signed and sealed and the signature
must be verified on any electronic copies,
DaE )
r’DESIGNED: CAB | 4/4/2023
DRAWN BY: cAB| 4/4/2023
CHECKED:
APPROVED:
GRAPHIC SCALE
ACAD CODE: 23040MO1.DWG
m ] [} " L] L
PROJECT NO: 23,040
P e e | { J
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 20 ft

C—1  LOT DRAINAGE PLAN

 CEEEEE—

LOT DRAINAGE PLAN

58



S
<
z
£ REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 2 oF
g BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH
S (PE. 3, PG. 57)
24
o=
5E
23 NORTH 25° NORTH 25°
gé OF LOT 4 BLOCK 8 OF LOT 3 BLOCK B
je (NOT INCLUDED) (NOT INCLUDED)
=
2 ”
120.00° (B,
a0 ND. 1/2° IR & FENCE s
22 CAP PLS #5383 | / 0.2' oFF EAST 120.23 FND. 1/2° IR &
g = e b~ 4 CAP PLS #5383
o 13
=S FENCE P e & aT ak &>
o= 06 OFF 4 g o' g FENCES" R,
: =) LOT ¢ LoT 3 0.6 ON ‘o
25 BLOCK B
»
é % L EXCEPT THE NORTH 25
= DECK <
23 <
©= &9 G‘PA ) )
-
=5 T
M= S %
&8 3 *
22 g ¢ 23
= A & o ¥ ~ PR T _BENCHMARK
& g ) AM 3 BREVARD' COUNTY
Sk o/ 32 &£ SURVEYING AND MAPPING
- Q’ [ VERTICAL CONTROL MARK
a Yt COMPOSITE 4 S R~132-BREV 1973"
e Q. e o &L= 1512 NAWD 1988
]
=
oY d 0
; ;:: \ba 3 o ‘\5'2 i
B & iy — 7.4
=x R s COVERED CONC. I'q 2
N ¢ 2 < ‘o
a - 24.1" 4 - )
= _An JE.7
=5 e woop—"|s
z 93 0 DECK )
Sz 4% — ONE STORY 5 | tor 2
2 Eg ! RESIDENCE ‘ BLOCK &
= Ea C gi= 15-2
5 E3 ] (CITY WATER) o
=
o Bs
= o
.a 29 20 |® 1
2z < b
< =3
=z wg G
[=] -} . %
= é Q= n o FENCE-
BT =T S =] A
<5 LE = 0.2° oN st
AE Z 17.5° = o}
2T S< < 172 ¢
5% EX %,
RS =&
=" OF E
= So
@ A o
B n
o]
= g
g g - 6—‘5'1
AN ¢ T‘
0N |
5 9
ﬁ" ‘5° o~
-4 9’ 1 b i
S e® s
540.00° (P} N 15 60.00°
: LANDSCAPING BERM .00” (P)
& j/A 541.03" (M) . é'&' 60.17° (M) -
— FND. 5/87 IR ’ ) . 34 \/\_—B—
FND. #%4 CM. o ), 120-2,3 (M) ,151' ' }m%vo//;) ® D, 12" R & i
(NO Ip) (055 0.4'W) } 120.00° (P) 0'\ ¥ 7“Q N |05 oz oar B s
%I P B i~
i | %
| S / kS
: et — e O N
1
: |
! I
NCHMARK (50" /W) SITE &ENQHMAE&—//Q
FND. N&TT FND. N&TT
L= 15.58" NAVD 1988 EL= 74.95' NAVD 1988
e
ACCORDING TO FLOOD | GENERAL NOTES: ’ ——————x=| FGEND
INSURANCE RATE MAP | 1. THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED TO CONFORM WITH APPLICABLE STANDARD OF PRACTICE (8.8.) — BASIS OF BEARING
#12009C 0608 H, DATEDYAS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL: SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 517, £1OmA ADMINISTRATIVE | 04) ~ — MEASURED  foem) R85 53
JANUARY 28, 2021 THIS | COPE: PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES. D) — DEep TE.0.~T0 BE
PROPERTY IS LOCATED |2 THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING IS FOR THE SOLE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE PARTIES NAMED HEREON AND FOR THE R = IRON ROD DETERMINED)
ONE x. |FFECIFIC PURPOSE AS NOTED, AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON BY ANY OTHER ENTITY, AND IS NOT TRANSFERABLE|, = R oy o
WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X. N Unper aiy ORCUMSTANGES. NETT = Nag onp Disc
(NAVD 88) J. THIS SURVEY IS NOT VALID MITHOUT THE ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND THE SEAL OF THE FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR, CM. ~ CONCRETE MONUMENT
TPE OF SRET AND REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR 1S HERESY FORBIDDEN. PRy = PERMANENT REFERENCE MarKeR
BOUNDARY % NO OPINION OF TITLE OR OWNERSHIP IS HEREBY EXPRESSED OR IMPLED BY THE SURVEYOR, TBM — TEMPORARY BENCHMARK
5 THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED FROM INFORMATION FURNISHED TO THE SURVEYOR BY THE CLIENT, = - DA o ESTNG
SCALE: 1" = 20’ AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS OR LIMITATIONS EITHER RECORDED OR IMPLIED. = = /:gg/ﬁwm CRADES
6. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON AN ASSUMED DATUM AND ON THE LINE SHOWN AS BEING THE BASIS OF BEARINGS. FND. — FOUND
S 7. NO UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN LOCATED UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, CH — CHORD LENGTH
) 8 ELEVATIONS, IF SHOWN, ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988, UNLESS OTHERWISE o o et
NOTED.
REVISION: PT — POINT OF TANGENCY
: 9. 'NO WELLS™ AND “NO SEPTICS" ARE DEFINITIONS TO SHOW AN ATTEMET BY THE SURVEYOR TO LOCATE POSSIBLE | P — POINT OF INTERSECTION
EXISTING WELLS AND SEPTICS, HOWEVER NONE WERE FOUND USING STANDARD SURVEY L ocA TING EQUIPMENT. ’;% Lo o i MEUE
REVISION:
UPDATE & TOPOGRAPHIC 3970 MINTON ROAD, WEST MELBOURNE, FL 32904 L.B. #6623 . Ty e
REVISION: 02-06-25 PHONE: (321)768-8110 FAX: (321)952—-9771 EMAIL: fron tdesk@aalsurvey.com LE  UNeRREET
ATE:  06—04—19 DE  — DRAINAGE EASEMENT
LD A O T ELEVATION
SECTION 08, FF  — FINISHED FLOOR
CONC. — CONCRETE
TOWNSHIP 28 SOUTH, R.CP. — REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RANGE 38 EAST C.Aéf.R — CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
: DANIEL D. GARNER T IGENIERLNE
404 e ~ LICENSED BUSINESS
PRO.'ECT # 1 P.LS No. 5383 PLS. No. 6189 PLS  — PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR



CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

HEUCHAN RESIDENCE

306 AVE. B MELBOURNE BEACH FLORIDA 32951

I [

LT

PROJECT SUMMARY

TAG & WALL LEGEND

SeCHoN Eear Ao
I SECTION TAG
ForcaTES SRt TS

e BECTION IDENTFICATION

\Y% INTERIOR ELEVATION TAQ

FPROJECT NAME
PROJECT ADDRESS
FROPOBED UBE 1
CONTRACTOR:

APPLICARLE CODES
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE:

ELECIRICAL CODE »
FIRE CODE =

WINDOW TAG

AUTHORITY / JURISDICTION «

HEUCHAN RESIDENCE

306 AVE B
MELBOURNE BEACH L 32851

BINGLE FAHILY RESIDENTIAL
TBD.

FBC TH EDITION (2012)

1210

012

NEC 2001

FLORIDA FIRE PREVENTION CODE 1072

TOUN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

@4  EXTERIOR DOOR TAG

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS

@ INTERIOR DOOR TAG

GHEET
(=] COVER BHEBT
7777777 MASONRY CONSTRUGTION o EroO D FooR LA
A3 FIRBT FLOOR EFLECTIVE CElLINGPE.AN
"] WOOD FRAME GONSTRUGTION ~ SECOND LOGR RERLECTIVE GG FLaN
Ao EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
— — A1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIGls
Ap WINDOW AND DOOR BCHEDULES
A2 INTERIOR ELEVA INS
El FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL FLAN
E2 BECOND ALOOR ELECTRICAL FLAN

L
MITZ DESIGN

1o

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
5B7 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD*
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935+
»321-745-8609
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM*
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM-

L0 W | 22058

AREA TABULATION residence

[ mivivons | 0Y | DATE

MAIN LOLER LIVING
OFFIC)

ART BTUDIO

TOTAL LOUER LIVING
UFFER LEVEL LIVING
TOTAL LIVING

2 CAR GARAGE

COVES
BREEZE WATE
G TOTM,

2860 O
3k 55
4l oF

3613 &
1500 5F
BIIs &F

609 &F
4 5F
45 &F

264 8F

430 S
144 eF

©po5 oF

AREA TABULATION lot coverage

impervious

PRIMART 6TRUCTURE 5380 &

PoaL 100 BF

PECKS 4 WALK WATE AT REAR 332 5F
DRIVEUWAY 1432 6F

ACCEBBORY BTRICTURES NA

CONCRETE AREA (PICKLE BALL) 820 SF
ENTRT WALk AVERS &
OTHER

TOTAL IHPERVIOUS 85TB 6F
LOT TOTAL SGLARE FOOTAGE 1B235 SF

PRIMARY STRICTURE TOTAL 923%
pervious

TOTAL B

GENERAL PROJECT NOTES

BASED ON THE 7TH EDITION (2020) FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, RESIDENTIAL

GENERAL

L OTRUSTURE | SUDUBCT 10 MELD VIENPICATAT AND CRLANGHER. ANT CHARGES THAT AR DESIED
DEFGRE FLKSNG SANT CHANGED.

TOEOR

3 DO NOT BCALE DRAWNGS. THE CONTRACTOR AND BUBCGNTRAGTOR 6HALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO WORK FERFORITED AND SHALL
RITET THll ARCHITICT I ANY CNGCREF MRS AN POND,

3. THEBE DRAWNGS ARE NOT INTENDED TO COVER ALL CONDITIONS, FIELD DECISICONS HAY NEED 1O BE MADE BY EOR OR DOR. F THI8
SITUATICN ARISES, FLEASE CONTACT EOR OR D.OR. AT PHONE NUMBER IN TITLEBLOCK, CONTRACTOR BHALL ALLGW FOR MINOR
ADNSTHMENTE

4. ANY CHANGES TO FLOOR FLAN OR ELEVATIONS MIST BE REFORTED TO EOR OR DOR FOR AFPROVAL

B, HITZ DEBIGN GIRCUF BHALL NOT BE HELD LIABLE FOR ANY FIELD CHANGES MADE THAT ARE NOT REPORTED TO MDG PRIOR TO MAKING
SAID CHANGES.

6. ALL WORK DONE UNDER THIS CONTRACT BHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WTH THE 1TH EDITION (2710) FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, REBIDENTIAL (FBCR),
FOR ONE AND TWO FAMILY DUELLINGS FOR THE AREA (N UHICH THE RESIDENCE IS TO BE BUILT, 4ND IN CONANCTION WTH ASCE 1-25.

1 REFER TO BTRICTURAL DRAWINGE FOR WIND AND LOADING CRITERIA PER BECTION R3oI2L1

B THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING ERRORS AND CHISSIONS UMICH MAY OCCLR IN CONTRACT DOGUMENTS TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
DEBIGRER IN WRITING AND WRITTEN BHALL BE BEFORE WTH THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE
HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESULTE OF ANT ERRORS, DISCREFANCIES OR GHISSIONS IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, OF WHICH THE
CONTRACTOR FAILED TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION AND/OR FABRICATION OF THE WoRK.

a ™ SHALL NOT BE RESF LE FOR THE BAFETY AND R
OF THE BUILDER TO CARRY OUT THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE DRAWNGE OR THE REGUIRED CODES.

OR THE FAILURE

6. DETAILS SHOUN ON THE DRAWNGS ARE TO BE CONSIDERED TYPICAL FOR ALL BMILAR CONDITIONS,

Il THE CONTRAGTOR BHALL MAKE NO BTRICTURAL CHANGE® WITHOUT WRITTEN

FROM THE

(3. NO BTRUCTURAL MEMBERS ARE TO BE CUT FOR FIFES, DUCTS, ETC. UNLE6S BFECFICALLT DETAILED,

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

CONTRAGTOR SHALL VERFT ALL DIMENSIGNS IN THE FIELD AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANT

FRIOR TO
% ALL CONBTRUCTION BHALL BE BRACED AND BHORED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS REGUIRED TO BAFELY PERFORM THE WORK.

3 THERE 6HALL BE NO WOOD BTAKES USED IN ANT FANDATION OR 6LAB ARE A FOR BTAKING PLUMBING, FREINFORCING OR FOR ANY OTHER USE
IN THEBE AREAB,

4. ANY DOOR LOCATED SETUEEN TWO WALLG 6HALL BE CENTERED AND BE EQUAL ON EACH 8IDE UINLESS OTHERUIBE NOTED.
5 ALL POCKET DOORS GHALL BE FRAMED USING 7 X & FRAMING UNLESS OTHERISE NOTED.

6, ALL EXTERIOR WALL DIHENBIONS ARE TO CUTEIDE PACES OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS AND EXTERIOR BTUD WALLS. INTERIOR
DFENNICNE ARE TO PACE OF §THOE LHLESS NOTID OR SHOUE OTHERSSE

1 BHOUER AND BATHTUS WALLB AND CEILINGS BHALL BE OF DENSE, NOM- GYPSI BOARD
TO FULL WSS OF LS BCREN FLOCRS: AME 10 D8 MICESED 1O TERG THANMTION AT BAKEN DOCRS, VERFY DEFTH ST
IR PR,

MEANS OF EGRESS

HEANS OF EGRESS BHALL COMPLY WTH THE MINIMUM REGUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 3 GECTION R3ll

TERMITE PROTECTION

ER SECTION R315: PROTECTION AGAINST TERTMITES,

TERMITE PROTECTION SHALL BE FROVIDED BY REGISTERED TERMITICIDES, INGLUDING SOIL AFFLIED FESTIGIDES, BAITING 6YSTEMS. AND FESTICIDES

AFFLIED TO 00D, OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS OF TERMITE FROTEGTION LABELED FOR USE A PREVENTIVE TREATHENT TO NEW

CONSTRUCTION (BEE BECTION 202, REGIBTERED TERMITICIDEL UPON COMPLETION CF THE AFPLICATION OF THE TERMITE PROTECTIVE TREATHENT,

A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE GHALL BE ISSUED TG THE BUILDING DEFARTHENT BY THE LICENSED FEST CONTROL GOMPANY THAT CONTAINS THE

FOLLOUING STATEMENT) "THE BUILDING HAS RECEIVED A COMPLETE TREATHENT FOR THE FIREVENTION OF SUSTERRANEAN TERMITES, TREATMENT

16 N ACCORDANCE WITH RILES AND LAIS EBTABLIBHED BY THE A.ORIDA DEPARTHMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONBUMER BERVICES.

NOTES)

L METHOD OF TREATITENT SHALL BE D BY THE "LIGUID BORATE OR BOR-A-COR* PROIUCT METHODS MUST
BE DETERMINED AT FERMIT 8TAGE AND FRODUCT APPROVAL DATA HUST BE ON FILE WITH THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

1. FRESSURE TREATED LUHBER THAT HAS BEEN CUT OR DRILLED THAT EXPOSES UNTREATED FORTIONS OF WOOD ARE REGUIRED TO BE FIELD
TREATED TO PREVENT INSECT INFEGTATION.

3. BORATE AFFLIED TO ALL FRAME MEMBERS WTHIN 74° AFF

SITEWORK

REFER TO THE 50ILS REFORT FOR SPECIFIC DESIGN REGUIREMENTS, SEE STRICTURAL BHEETS FOR OTHER REGUIREIENTS. WHICH URLL.
SUFERSEDE ANY OF THESE IN CASE OF CONFLICT.

ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE SITE DRAWINGS ARE MINIMUM REQUIRED DEFTHS, IF DIFFERENT CONTACT THE ARCHITECT.
COMPACTION BY FLOODING OR JETTING 16 STRIGTLY FROHIBITED.
THE GENERA] CONTRACTOR MUST TAKE MEASURES TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION 45 FER ALL LOCAL AND 6TATE REGUIREMENTS

SUMMING POOL, DECK, BPA, AND ASSOCIATED WORK, I8 TO BE FERMITTED BEFPARATELT BY ENGINEERED SHOF DRAIINGS AND SHALL INCLUDE
REQUIRER FOOL BARRIERS FER FBC R454211

WINDOWS AND DOORS

L

z

ALL UINDQWS AND DOORS SHALL BE DESIGNED TO MEET AT LEABT THE WIND FREBBUREDS BHOUN ON THEBE FLANS

FER SEGTION R3] BASEMENTS, HABITABLE ATTICS AND EVERTY SLEEFING ROGH SHALL HAVE NOT LESS THAN ONE OFERABLE EMERGENCY
EBCAPE AND REBCUE OPENING OFENNG SHALL LEAD DIRECTLY INTO FUBLIC WAY, TARD OR COURT THAT OFENS TO 4 FUBLIC WAT, OR INTO 4
BCREEN ENCLOSURE OFEN TO THE ATHOBPHERE WITH A BCREEN DOOR LEADING AWAY FROM THE REBIDENCE

FER 6ECTION R3101] ETERGENCYT EECARE AND REGCUE OFENINGS SHALL BE OFERATIONAL FROM INSIDE THE ROCH WITHOUT THE USE OF
KEYS, TOOLS OR SFECIAL KNOULEDGE. UNDOW OFENING CONTROL DEVICE® COMPLYING WITH ASTH F2@30 SHALL BE FERHITTED,

PER BECTION R3122) EMERGENGT EGCAFE AND RESGUE OFENINGS BHALL HAVE A NET CLEAR OFENING GF NOT LESS THAN 5.1 5F (GRADE OR
BELOU GRADE OFENING® OF NOT LESS THAN 5 8 FROM THE INSIDE OF THE OFENING. NET CLEAR HEIGHT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 24 INGES
AND NET CLEAR WIDTH SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 2@ INCHES. AND FER R31@22 6ILL HEIGHT SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 44 INCHES AFF.

THE MANFACTURERS CERTFICATION AND INBTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE RIRNIGHED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 43 AN
ATTACHHENT TO THIS FLAN SET AT TIME OF APFLICATION FOR FERMIT.

[F BTRUCTURAL WoOD BUCKS ARE TO BE USED, THE BUCK BHALL BE ATTACHED TO THE BUBBTRATE FER THEBE PLANS AND THE ATTACHMENT
TO THE BUCK SHALL BE FER THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATICN INSTRUCTICNS,

WINDOWS ARE BIZED WTH NOHINAL BIZES, CONTRACTOR 6HALL VERIFY EGRESS WITH WINDOW MANFACTURER FOR CODE COMPLIANCE.

WINDOW MANIFAGTURER TQ FROVIDE BHOF DRAWNGS, INSTALL AND BHIM AT ALL FOINT6 PROVIDED BY THE HANUFACTURER FER
PP ASTUNER BRMECTFICATIONS.

EXTERIOR WNZOUS AND DOORS ARE TO BE RILLY FLABHED AND GAULKED WEATHER TIGHT - FROVIDE END DAMS, FLASHING AND UNDQW
TAFE OVER ALL EXPOBED WINDOW AND DOORS FER HANIFACTURER BFECIFICATIONS.

DOOR AND WINDGW HEAD HEIGHTS BHALL BE EGIAL UNLEBS OTHERUIBE NOTED. URNDGA 6IZE8 HAT VARY WITH TYRE AND MANIFACTURER.
ALL UMNDOUS AND DOORS ARE TO BE STORED ON SITE FROFERLY FRIOR TO INSTALLATION AS TO FREVENT DAMAGE TO (NITE

BHOP DRAWNGS ALONG UNTH BIGNED AND BEALED COPIES OF THE RATIONAL ANALYSIS AND CALCULATIONS FOR ALL CUBTON DOORS  8HALL

BE FROVIDED TO THE BUILDING GFFICIAL AT TiHE OF FERMIT AFFLICATION.

GARAGES { CARPORTS

3

GARAGE DOOR

A ENGMEERTID POR UMD LOAD (MER SECTION FIOU AS STATID O BIFICTURAL DEASHIh
B, BHOP DRAUINGS AND DETAILS TO BE BUPFLIED BY GARAGE DOOR MANJFACTURER.

C,  DETALL TO BE ATTACHED TO FERMIT FACKAGE BY BUILDER.

PER BECTION R30251, OFENINGS FROM A PRIVATE GARAGE DIRECTLY INTO A ROCH UBED FOR BLEEFING FURFOBES BHALL NOT BE
FERMITTED, OTHER OFENINGS BETUEEN THE GARAGE AND RESIDENCE GHALL BE EQUIFFED WITH 60LID WGOD DOORS NOT LEGS THAN | 3/8
NCHES IN THIGKNESS, 60LID OR HONEYCGHB CORE BTEEL POORS NOT LE6S THAN | 3/8 NCHES THICK, OR 26-HINITE FIRE-RATED DOORS.

FER BECTION R321B3: DUCTS IN THE GARAGE AND DUCTS FENETRATNG THE WALLS OR CEILINGS GEPARATING THE DUELLING FRCT1 THE
GARAGE BHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF A MINMIM NO. 76 GAGE (@48 M) 6HEET STEEL. I* HIN RIGID NON-HETALLIC CLASS @ OR CLASS | pUCT
BOARD, OR OTHER. APFROVED HATERIAL 4ND BHALL HAVE NG OPENINGS INTO THE GARAGE.

FER BECTION R3016) THE GARAGE SHALL BE 6EPARATED FROH THE RESIDENCE AND ITS ATTIC AREA BY NOT LESS THAN 2 -INCH GYPSUH
BOARD AFPLIED TO THE GARAGE 8IDE GARAGES BENEATH HABITABLE ROGHS BHALL BE BEFARATED FRaH ALL HABITABLE ROCHS ABOVE BY
NOT LESS THAN B / 8 -INCH TTFE X GYPSIM BOARD OR EQUIVALENT. WHERE THE SEPARATICN 15 A FLOOR-CEILING AGSEMBLY, THE STRICTURE
SUFFORTING THE SEPARATION BHALL ALSO BE FROTECTED BY NOT LESS THAN 1/7-INCH GTPSM BOARD OR EQUIVALENT.

FER SECTION 3094, GARAGE DOOR OFENERS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WTH UL 376

INSULATION

CEILING NSULATION TO BE FOAM AND EXTERIOR MASONRY WALLS TO HAVE RIGID FOAM BOARD

ROOF COVERINGS

ROCF DRANAGE BHALL BE FROPERLY AND POSITIVELY ACCOMMODATED, R.ABHING AND CANT BTRIPS BHALL (5E INSTALLED PER
MANFACTURERS RECITENDATIONS AND ACCEFTED FRACTICE

1. ALL ROOR COVERINGS BHALL BE NOTED ON FLANB AND COMPLY WITH CHAFTER 3 (TG ROCFING - BECTION RSO313 4ND FOAM INGULATION
WCTION 30 )

A apacker ALL HATEMA AYTIENT, fLASG, AND COVERINGS AND ALL MANFACTURERS INSTALLATION
REGUIREMENTS SHALL BE FURNISHED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THIS FLAN 6ET AT THE TIME OF AFFLICATION
PO PERT LN SECUSED AT Tl PERMITTING AUTHORITY.

4 ROCF SHEATHING ATTACHMENTS SHALL BE N ACCORDANCE UITH GECTION R50323 OR WHER AFFLICABLE SECTION R22Bl1

STAIR AND RAILING NOTES

BTAIRS BHALL PE CONBTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BECTION R3IIN

2. HANDRAILS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCGRDANCE WITH SECTION R3IL1Z, ALL STAIR AND GROUND FLOOR FORCH HANDRAILS SHALL BE 36°
MIN. TO 38" HAXABOVE TREAD NOBING OR GROUND RLGOR FORCH FINIBH FLOGR.

5 GUARDRAILS SHALL BE CONSTRICTED IN ACCORDANCE WTH SECTION R312. ALL GUARDRAILS SHALL BE 36" HIN. ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

4 ALL RAILING PICKETS SHALL IBE S8PACED IN BUCH A WAY AB TO DISALLOW PASSAGE OF A 4' BFHERE A% REQUIRED BT CODE.

B PERSECTICN L) SOCASED GLARDS BUALL NOT HAVE CRENNGH FROH THE BALEMG MUFASE TO THE REQUTED QUKD MEDUT THAY
ALLOU PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER EXCEPTIONS: (UTHE TRIANGUL AR OFENINGS AT THE OFEN SIDE COF STAIR FORIED BY
THE RISER, TREAD AND BOTTOM RAIL OF A GUARS, 6HALL NOT ALLOU PASSAGE OF A SFHERE & INCHES IN DIAMETER (2) GUARDS ON THE OFEN
BIDE OF 6TAIRS BHALL NOT HAVE OFENINGS THAT ALLOU PABSAGE OF A BFHERE 4 3/6 INCHEB IN DIAMETER,

HINMUM STAIRWAY ILLUMINATION BHALL BF (N ACCORDANCE UNTH GECTIONS R303.T (INTERIOR STAIRS) AND R3238 (EXTERIOR 6TAIRS)

MECHANICAL AND HVAC

L ALL HECHANICAL STSTEHS 6HALL COMPLY WITH THE HINIMUH REGUIREMENTS OF CHAFTER 13 AND 14,

7. ENERGY CALCULATIONS FOR HEATING AND COOLING GAPACITIES SHALL BE RIRNISHED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AS AN ATTACHITENT TO
THIS FLAN SET AT THE TIHE GF AFFLICATION FOR FERTIT.

STUCCO CLADDING

ASTM: € 1263 - 56

+ 782 - METAL LATH SHALL BE LAFFED (2:inn AT THE GIDES, OR NEST THE EDGE RIBS. WRE LATH SHALL BE LAFFED ONE HESH AT THE SIDES
AND THEE ENDS. LAP METAL LATH 1bwm AT ENDB. WHERE END LAPS OCCUR BETUEEN THE FRAMING MEMBERS, THE ENDS OF THE SHEETS OF
ALL METAL FLAGTER BAGEB GHALL BE LACED OR WIRE TIED WITH e GALVANIZED. ANNEALED GTEEL WIRE

« @2l - LATH SHALL BE ATTACHED TO FRAMING MEMBERS WTH ATTACHMENTS SPACED NOT HORE THAN T IN. (Témm) ON CENTERS ALONG
BUFFORTS,

+ T2z - DIAMCND-MESH EXPANDED METAL LATH, FLAT-RIE EXPANDED METAL LATH, AND WIRE LATH SHALL BE ATTACHED TO HORIZONTAL
WOOD FRAHING MEMBERS WITH 38mm ROCFING NATLS DRIVEN RLUSH WTH THE FLASTER BASE AND ATTACHED TO VERTICAL WOOD FRAMING
MEMBERS WITH 66l COMMON NAILS, ORl 12mn ROCHING NAILS DRIVEN TO A FENETRATION O NOT LESS THAN I24m, OR 25mn URE STAFLED
DNDVEN FLOS GTHU THE L ASTER DABE STAPLED SSL HAVE CROUND HGT LESS THAN [en /A50 BHALL FENOASE NOT LEBS T THREE
STRANDS GF LATH AND PENETRATE THE WOOD FRAMING MEHBERS NOT LESS THAN B25m. UMEN METAL LATH IS AFFLIED OVER SHEATHNG.
g THAT BALL na PRFBERS BOT LESS THUN Fee,

EGUIVALENT FALASTIC LATH MAY BE USE AS AN ALTERNATE TO METAL LATH AT THE

TIMBER

L ALL LUMBER EXPOSED TO WEATHER. OR AGAINST BOIL. CONCRETE OR MASONRY HUST BE FREGIIRE TREATED.

1 TRUSS HANIFACTURER BHALL FROVIDE COHPLETE CALCULATIONS BHOUING INTERNAL LAYGUT, MEMBER FORCES AND BTRESS CONTROL
FOINTS AND SUSHIT TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT FOR AFFROVAL AND TO THE BTRUCTURAL ENGINEER FOR REVIEW ALL CALQULATIONS
SHALL BE BIGNED AND SEALED BY A FROFEGSIONAL CIVIL OR STRICTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE BTATE OF THE PROPOSED
CONBTRUCTION.

3 TRISS HAMFACTURER WLL PROVIDE CALGILATIONS NDICATING ADDITIONAL DEAD LOADS FOR THE ROCF LOCATIONG UITH GUSSETS,
CRICKETS AND YALLEY LOCATIONS REGUIRING ADDITIONAL ROOR FRAMING FOR INTERBECTIONS GF HIGHER OR LOWER ROGFS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ARSI ABBI-I362.

INTERIOR SELECTIONS

BER HTERION DES0H DOCURENTS Fof
. LU TG PIXTUNE 3 AND ACCESIOMIES
- KITCHEN § BATHROOM FINIGHE®
- EXTERIOR FINISH SELECTIONS
. APPLIANCE SELECTIONS
s CARNEINY DESSH AY OnERS
- SPECLALTY TETS

fay e P | WIRER

|

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE

COVER SHEET

‘THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR

MITZ DESIGN GROUP. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PRDSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT
[y

SHEET 1

60



m/y .05)

 HANHAV

A N g O S
Q
%\: ) gﬂ 2 EXISTING ARICA  EXISTING 12"+ /- EXISTING 12”4/~ i’zrg ag M
SN ol Aj/ - oS PALMS TO BE CACTUS PALM; CACTUS PALMA 28 | MITZ DESIGN
N~ e am REMOVED TO REMAIN 3 \ O =~ ;
. x|/ 10 /?EMA/N/\ y NORT 150.00 tpam) N
\\25l a0 @ | = LM 1 ; ; = LEEA L == .;'r"!fﬂ! = % I\, 7 RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
N EXISTING ‘
A 4 EXISTING ARIGA GUMBO—LIMBO B
N o ) PALMS TO BE- TO REMAIN ; ETRE
N} 3 EXISTING ~ REMOVED s o L —
m MULBERRY DEMOLISH AND o PP e o | A
/ TREE TO BE REMOVE WOOD ‘ Jo 4 = 5 | T
RELOCATED o~ DECK e
CONC. ”} % W -~
L i @ 7 % %g: m
E‘ & =N : ﬂ;‘é \| \| S CLSTOM DESEGr FOR
7 OO o2 s Pl
D~ s S 3 |HEUCHAN
= XN A @, |RESIDENCE
Q j‘gl ADDRESS:
DEMOLISH AND REMOVED o SRR S Q¢
=
EXISTING S 7 - 8X
I [wy] SIEET TITLE
DRIVE WAY. R E)’l EXISTING
VE CONC. APRON N PLOT PLAN
N AND TREE PLAN
RING CONSTRUCITON S 25 EXISTING ARICA
——  DEMOLISH AND REMOVED % PALMS TO BE
. EXISTING REMGVED
m SINGLE FAMILY
o RESIDENCE
8]
\hl ———————————————————————————————— —_——t — — —— A CON L e A
2
i 22 EXISTING 12"+/-
™ CACTUS PALMS ONE STORY COMPOSITE
= C
2 7O BE REMOVED RESIDENCE DECK
COVERED
3 CHRISTMAS AL <06
PALMS TO BE - # Sz
REMOVED (CITY WATER) G | s
3 EXISTING 12”"+/~ ) ) %3
CACTUS PALMS 3 8” COCOA el = s 9
TO BE REMOVED ?/OU;? ;ﬁjm e 2 BN g
i 3 s
g . } .';t C/O 8 :4 ~ g
i s " 2 W
3 ft JHS T B
:\Ei IU\:J — Ja ., 5 _/_,:.“gl S O«
% i ‘N_’J,{ o e N
= U 7 ;‘i 8]
2 EXISTING 24"+/-» 49.4' = S Sl ~ |
BIZMARK PALMS N i
7O REMA \ ()1 =
Nl ~
s () g EFROSECUTED PURSUANT 0 THE COPYRGHT
25.00° g“'-\ - TN , ©3 —
.8 SOUTH 150.00 e 58 )
S U~ /
S \ (/)s ITE PRESIDINT DESIGNIR
\b/ "\: EXISTING PLOT PLAN WITH EXISTING TREE LOCATIONS I " )
% R~ O
33 39 <IN A2
-9 xR
BN N SHIEL 2




NORTH

150.00°

-9
MITZ DESIGN

£202T

NEW GRAVEL OR PAVER -
WALK WAY,

5@ ILDRG SETBACK

"

plcklo ball

25'-0 JILDII\E SETBACK,

- .
A
i
e
(4]
} 4
] ;
. 162" of 5
¥ NEW PAVER B 3 g
2 e DRIVE N - -
é .13
[ ' W
:
N 25'-@" BUILDING SETBACK } 5{
| l|'
o
i
% i i
il NEW PAVER drive|way It
2 DRIVE i
1 "
48'-2* TO PROPOSED BTRUCTURE 1':'
5; i
ey Jf -
P - 1]
2! w
.. i
‘5 ¥ H
T S ==~ - i 4
719" 10 FROPOSED STRICT

brary

IB'-2" TO PROPOSED
)

152"

OO0

T

PriesasZrZed
75 v

37-2* TO PROPOSED STRUCTURE

I
]
I
]
25" LD PROPOSED
i

art etudio

drRuCTURE
|
I
|
|
|

|

15'-3" TO PRCFPOSED
&

I5'-2" ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE SETBACK

LSVH

—

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
*587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD+
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL. 32935+
*321-745-8609~
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM »
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM®

{ on pa | 22088 ;
LepoatD | AAM
eaw | ARI

AAM
scur | A% SHOWN
BAN (LX)

MEVERIONG oy

E

o ey

SHET TIME

T—u—u——u_.

I5'-1" TO PROPOSED
BECK

£c 021

AREA TABULATION residence

HaN Lolm Lvrin 1o

M o
ArT 8010 e
P, Louem Lvees ]
WTERLEVEL Lvis 1800 &
ToTAL Livels B
7 CAR sARAGE soner
QOLF CANT W
PREDD BT i w

Py}
GovereD PoRCH o
BAELE UATS 1)
anso tora o o0

AAEA TABULATION iot coveraga

Impervious

AT sRICTIRE bamo e
200

DEGC { UMK UAYS AT REAR 313 &
DrevEuAT 213
accamsonT WA
CoNGRETE ANEA (MCKLE BALL) 600 &
ENTRY WALK DAY PAVERE pree-3
onEn

N ssen
LOT T0TAL QUG FOOTAGE W38 I
i W AL i
pervious

YoraL, s

o
N7

PLOT PLAN

SOUTH

BEA BT

150.00°

o

CUSTOM DESIGN TR
HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

PLOT PLAN

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR.
'WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT.
COPY OR USE FOR DTHER PROJECTS IS

MITZ DESIGN GROUP, UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PAOSECUTED PUASUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT

ALLX MITE PRE T DESIGNER

A3

SHEET 3

62



M

jeer.dr MITZ DESIGN
g L A FR o e ol .0 e r i
Ly ui 4
Y b — = RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
@ @ 1 I .lrs¢¢ @ e, 'E-immrarpam ( *587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLYD+
i E N o +SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32035
4 *321-745-B609 «
'9 *ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM*
J \ " +*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM=
I = e
:1 [Ze w0 [ 200
II “nevon | AN
II 3 l4a oAy | ARM
N - A
1 it | | B " sear | RS SHOWH
. " b oam L1723
[ ' pickle bhll 3 H 3| joamr | 04
: :I - |1 REviioss | ¥ | oATr
— 8 =i Al | R
J o ; e
drive|way 4
2 &y 5. o
|
1 ! !E .
Sy L =S iy
9 b s
| /—l‘l o ey HEF ‘ & El CUSTOM BESION FOR
| e, ser y i an . xx) AN ol | ] # Bl B o HEUCHAN
| e =7 pag i B b 7 /o et RESIDENCE
/ I & X g udd/laundry |7 __'[.-a, & ADDRESS:
| A S T { 3 K .
_________ ' S— !
N TP i e} | |
al | e bl raer o a2 LRl SHEET TITLE
Trls . L) -
N ty 1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
; I ek 3 L
g oy W e -
K | | T Hs 7 e I (L] z
z :. f cart LIS =*1A| wost braeze \}'
pantry
B
) L 5= : : B
— bade E i I - e e (L3
. ELEVATED. I B £ 3 art studio
% AT wrecu loa: e et : i B
I | | | e
1 TS (R =
_____ = | i A |serene s4!
I e LT A1 I,';J ) J'QJ-—;- 1 e B |stene = 5
[ ye— A P — - | =
¥ l el z II F - 3 1 U
i 3 El m 1 iy 4 wl E . ) oy !
i 4 = i Fgl ] =] | I \ T
| v { W 5 L 1Y
! gl . b
‘4 | ml dining \ s o % o o e s
| = | 7 o >
e o | o N i H I| o
|- I By =y =y | , -
E~\I\ — = ‘3. [} ] = E E
' sl e O O e | ! N
| 3 ,.:-.‘I' { [ EL AR 2 & widr 3 : : 100 bl ©-0" ] Ui £l okt
3 * s = N — 1 Vi
' bl : T: : | = 2 j
| i @ y e {1 - ; )
5 4 — . 9 L | ? = g . 3 g f
A w3 iy entry own-+H L i 4 ik 3 L 3 N pool ¥ knpu § e _,? 2 ¥
& g O Sy T I gL i
neg W peSspo ke - E— - L B _—1
= foyer | ! ol || { I )
| = — |
g | @3 O] i i E §
b a/r/‘ 4 ! | ! — H i E; D
| L R | s e ) | b : 1 '
1 y A SR e __
T L= R GE R i . u)
| e H 1 -—gt——| i ; OWN—— w
X e 13 | At Y ¥ " Y Tt P Toee o I 3
N d > F - 7 i ] 1 r— #
3ot ] I\ fire placs + By s cn : B
L il
L. BT : i - B
AT A 50 i
. ear + &y 4 » x_r_ H Pl o -
| v — 1 -
AREA TABULATION resideri ' ! : ‘:J Mm & J ¥ ha j - == @ Il
] [}
AN LOUER LIVING l | i | ] Lo i o podl
OFFICE Y I - PR |
::Ai“fmip Livins ; 1 1 : :II | 1-:- | I._III e I_Llr-" {/ | Lbam TS /
| 8 |
R LWL Lo O 1] I 3 B A il | b8 master. bedroc “oilice b
I ¢ U meipsot  [@ " I:llh'rﬁ p 1 3 B
3 T librafy i fsier M - | T G A RO ERT G
bl El | W ] DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
L A N L e =r WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EAECUTED O NOT
| O | e — == = —— @ 1 COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS
! i ! =] | b — i PERMITTED ONLY BY WATITEN CONTRACT WiTH
B I g | 12 > — s - ) L B PROSECUTED PURSUANT 10 1HE coPvRIaH
. / | ¢ = — N ; f .
_AREA TABULATION Iot coverage [ |§‘§ : . 4
| —
impervious i =
iRl gt - IHEE . B @ ),
DROKS 4 WALK WAYS AT RPN 4 iy L d g S Logt Lt Ll L /
igclzvssgusb;r BTRICTURED WMNEAF W ol m B3-10" g [
CONCRETE AREA (PICKLE BALL) 800 &F || [ DESIGNER
ENTRY WALK WAY FAVERS 406 &F
OTHER
TOTAL FTIRVICUS BHOD EF
B FIRST FLOOR PLAN S
PREARY BTRICTURE TOTAL 3p3% 4
pervious

TeraL s SHEET q




.
MITZ DESIGN

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
567 WEST EAU GALUIE BLYD+
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935«
»321-745-8609+
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM*
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM+

JoB. NO. | 22-0rsh
DESINED | AAM

) I;‘a- shet ml:‘-@ B, §
&
A
3 : b
3 H | iy i
H — | CUSTOM DESIGH FOR
i l HEUCHAN
| RESIDENCE
3 | storage 2 %l ADDRESS:
i | H
- —_— | N SHEET TITLE
I § SECOND FLOOR PLAN
I
O N
3 : &
& \& bath »5 @ o
LB\ i E
\ae/ l
LB E
! "
g z t.v. room 1 =
~ )
& (L L
" 5
3 3
! !
'E : E ¥ exercise EI . E
= 3
L
|
[ eat . d e oL
. Teime e T we :
Aroas

S8ECOND FLOOR PLAN

BCALE/A"I-0"

DESKGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
i

BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT

AHEA TABULATION residence

HAIN LOUER LIVING 1350 6F
= 314 8
ART BTUDIO Alp 7
TOTAL LOUER LIVING 3p12 6
UFFER LEVEL LIVING 1500 &
TOTAL LIVING 513 &F
2 CAR GARAGE 60 oF
carT 114 68
FRIENDB ENTRY 45 6F
ENTRY PORCH 264 5F
COVERED FORCH 430 s
BREEZE WATS Vi o

T TOTAL &pB5 &F




BINDG BEAN METAL ROOHNG WDl

ey

-
[ §
L

STANDING
FEEL AND

BEAM PETIL HOCFTI CvER
BICK I IR
el AN

82

PR NO
Lana== -]

ariex
SEATHIG

ey

{

rﬂﬁ. Mﬁ“ mlm& CVER
MLYUDOD BTG

FCTHIMNE AL ATIN DARRIE S

AT ML LRI AREAS LG

GAREGED AT PORTHED.
P!

73

k

ROOF PLAN

ECALEI/4"T-0"

T

ST ML ATICN RS
4 AT AL il

LIVEKE AREAS MNCL
DR

" aTPBUM BOARD oM tRUBsES
AT 24" OC %" TYPE “a’ 0L
GARAGES USE x4 CHIG. I

TR

PLAMELN L

12" GYPBUM Badkey

FLYRICCD SHEATMNG, SEE ILOOM.
FRATISG PLAN FOR PASTEMG MATTERN

OO AL

7

S WAMES MU AN

Sukia D COHTRCUS
PG T B AN S TH ()
TOP* SN L AN BOTTON

FFERCALE CoMCRETT
FELTCSCED WIT (U SO,

L

BT AN ST
CvER PEIL 4 STicK
CVER PLTECOT B,

FEN HAN AT

PN -SRI IRIL OOD TRUASE S,
DERGHED BT STHERS

METAL KOG
HEPBAANE
ATHING, METALL
L8

ALY ANIIID STl 6TRAF,
DGR TRUSS CORMNECTOM

ALUTICN DO SO0

TR0

ATES O0TH ML

ATEK OVER Dok S5
FRICIA

ELOSED (HErLVENTED) DENO GLASH
i BT

T D

FOR ADDED BTRENGTH, FINAL BCFRIT
SELECTICN BY CUNER.
PLYWOOD BHEATHING
SEE STRICTURAL DRAUI
BT OTHERS

DOUMLE HEADOR Cvlls AL
WO N> DOCM CPENIGS.

SEE BTRUCTURAL [IfALINGH
BY OTHERS

INGS

AN PRACED WD CALE
FERIMETER INTERIOR, SEALANT
PERIMETER EXTERIOR

776 WOOD FRAME EXTERIOR WALL, SEE
BTRICTURAL DRAUNGS BY OTHERS

IZONTAL HARDY

SIDING FINISH

OO PO 2

L SEE PLAN

/

1D PLTEDCD AT AT TOP OF
FLOGR TRIsES

ALUMINM FRAMED WINDGW CAULK.
FERIMETER INTERIOR, GEALANT
FERIMETER EXTERIOR

TEAURED X PLACE O

PRECADT CONCATIE $4L

BHOET BTUCES FRS

B FRASCREEY Uall, MUSFTRCTD VERICAL

FEMPORC G, REFEM TO ALL CTRUSTURAL
DHRALANOS £ O REDAS FLACITIENIS IES
D LS

_FiNISH LOOR

BTEM WALL FONDATION
SYSTEM, SEF STRICTURAL
DEBIGN BT OTHERS

FINAL GRADE

B LD PORCIY

W VAT SEE LA

BOARD

GARAGES USE v /
Db T CONTRIO

LIS T DA WITH (1) 5 BN

TOM AND (U By BOTTCH

FREECAN CONCRETE | INTEL
FEMNCRCED G P CONT,

POt B B

CIEHTINTRACTON

|* DRTWALL BOARD OVER
1 RIRRING STRIFS OVER I
INBULATION BOARD
CONZRETT Bl AD, SEE
FONDATIN FLAN FOs
MEHCRCn

et

STANDNG WA MRTAL OO
OVER PERL 4 BTICC MEMBRME
CVER PLTSCCO SiEaATraL Pblal
FIEH ML AC FRER LOE0G

« PRE - FHOMNEENED OO0 TRUBGES,
DEAGAID BY OTVERS

B3 AT Ervie 14
AL OWVEN THE BUS
PALCIA

CLOSED (NON-VENTED) DENS GLASS
WTH BHOOTH BTUCCO BOFFIT

WTH WOOD REINFORCING

FOR ADDED GTRENGTH FINAL SGFFIT
SELECTION BY GUNER

POURED IN FLACE OR

PRECAGT CONGRETE 6ILL

BACOTH BTUCCD FResd

B MASONRY WALL REINFORCED VERTICAL
R To

F-%
MITZ DESIGN
i 1IN

o b | 22058
DESTHER | ARM

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
=357 WEST TAU GATLIE BLY D=
= SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935+
*321-745-8609
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP COM*
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM-

Deiw | AAM

ey § Ak
= A% SHOWN
o oA AT2Y

REVISIONS | w7 | mani

L ey

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE

ROOF PLAN

SEE BTRICTU
DESIGN BY OTHERR

REFES

DRAUINGS FOR REBAR FLACEMENTS BIZES
AND $FLICES,

2\ TYP. ONE STORY WALL SECTION

AT 1T

THE PROJECT FOR

JHICH THEY ARE MADE IS ENECUTED DR NOT,
I

w

COPY ORUSE FGR OTHER PAOJECTS
PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
MITZ DESIGN GROUP. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL
BE PAOSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT
L

65



-?.?.‘ﬂ“"._ﬂ'ﬂ@

BEARING, ¢

DORER ¢

ToF ox LooR 4,
— B —

FINISH ALOOR ¢

i
b

e

/Ui_l'“‘i‘ PER COOE

M

MITZ DESICN

T

J'

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLYD»
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935+
»321-745-8609
“ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP COM «
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COMe

A 72—
vewewen | A
oeaw | ARM

AAM
A5 SHDWN

£

DATE baar 2y

-

REVISIDNG 0 | OATE
i ey

=

rre

BEARING ¢

BEARING

EINSH FLOOR. ¢
FINISH FLOOR ¢

BEARING 4,

e

e

.

ENTRY ELEVATION

Feoi

i

e

arirean]

REAR ELEVATION

¥

et

Wil

o |

‘THE DAAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ

=il
AR IO JEIIE T

1 g
WALKE G AR TR [T 0,

L=

I

e

il

[T

RERRNRNARNN

[T

IHNAEY]

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS;

SHEET TITLE

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR

BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT
nh

)
\\.J

LEFT ELEVATION

BCALEN/4™-T-2"

AL . PRESICENT DESIGHER

A9

SHEET




H.!.."_‘Em¢ —4

—BEsRiG g

LI g

9
3
e

. .‘NH‘L——/F; pe=

——[[]

\LIIIIHI,I/H’TTm

e

FINISH FLOOR ¢ »
3

Fd

:_ﬂ

i

|
o

BEARING ¢ "

Bl

TOR OF FLOOR 4

roar
=t

ARING -

EINISH FLOOR ¢ el i

RIGHT ELEVATION

ECALEN/4"T-2"

¢ BEARING

A

At i

ToEcERooR &

BEARNG gy —

e

=

I

kitchen beyond

BUILDING SECTION *A*

SCALEI/4%-1-0"

mTﬁ\LLIIIIIIJJ/I’I’I

i %m\u RRRRRRE:H m‘*ﬁ\

¢m__

o —

st

| ruw

IEERNE NN

courtyard

et
| 5\

|
1

=

A

BUILDING SECTION "B*

' courtyard

SCALE 4"I-0"

coveare

i porch

L

Ll

great room

e

o

g

o
o
[

FIEr

| ettt

M

MITZ DESICN

L )
)

Scalr | WS SHOWH

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLYD*
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL. 32935+
*321-745-8609~
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM»
*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM>

AAM
Daes | ARM
AR

R LA )

REVISIONS B | pATE

)

SHEET TIILE

o PREMDINT uh@(

CUSTOM DISKN Fo

HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS &
BUILDING SECTIONS

‘THE DRAWINGS ARE T1LE PROPERTY Of
DESICN GROUF WHETHER THE PROJECT HOR

B PROSECUTED PURSUANT 0 THE COPYRIGHT
L

- |

A10

SHEET 10

67



18'-2" HAX NEIGHT¢

BEARING $

BUILDING SECTION *C*

BEARING ¢

CCALE/4™-I-0"

BUILDING SECTION *D*

P
MITZ DESIGN

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
567 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD»
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935+

+321-745-8609~
*ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM

*MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM«
on No. | X3-iEh
BEVENTD | AAM
oeasr | AAM
oorn | AMKY
BoaLe S SHEAH
AT oLy

|| Revisiins | 6 | DARE

o ey

SCALEVA™I-2*

-

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR

HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE
BUILDING SECTIONS

‘THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
'DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PAOJECT FOR
WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT.
COPY OR USE FOROTHER PROJECTS IS

PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
MITZ DESIGN GROUP. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT
Ly

68



M

D
NEW &'H SMALL MITZ E§IGN
2 EXISTING [2"+/- LEAF CLUSIA ’

CACTUS PALM ? HEDGE 2 EXISTING 12"«/-
TO REMAIN — R CACTUS PALM
o L A L " ¥

;‘ TO REMAN
i —

= RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN

8 HNNHAV

*587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD»
*SUITE 201 MELBOURNE FL 32935«
+321-745-8609

EXISTING 124/~ EXISTING (2"+/-
by CACTUS FPaLM CACTUS PALM
o
hs 4

T REELAI

"’“.N-.E_a ™ o B
A S * X

= | °‘a i NEW &'H *ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM«
’ P, ep“f 1! FPODACARFUS -MITZDESIGNGROUP COM»
ST, AUGUSTINE 500 - t@%ﬁ?‘;’&sﬂ 7 HEDGE |
ta ”\q‘gaﬁmk “oh W | 2248

u.f
A, ==
e 17]

ST. AUGUSTINE s0D gt ¥ ARM
- scalr | A SHOWI
iR £ n'-\"{r‘i"--

DATE [CNIF]

| | Revisions [ | Bate
s 0

plckle ball

‘CUSTOM DESIGN FOR
HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

1
L]
% NEW PAVER i
th DRIVE ‘ 2, oar garage
)] ' ’
3 I
|
{8

SHEET TILE
LANDSCAPE PLAN

g [
é‘-i itarnde walry |

Pod

| gall cart |

i

kerchen

0 oE

NEW &'H
PODACARPUS
HEDGE

|
!
T

ﬁ.
!I

|
e

- 4 GREEN

a1 studly

quagt suite =1

e T

kaeplng 14 ‘

5T. AUGUSTINE SOD

NEU GRAVEL OR PAVER
WALK WAY,

motre t v , ! Ly ! covargd porgh poal e

gionl tiom | |
i

fmastar bedroam

\ oest heaszn aillca

maxter bativosin ¢

o

NEW &'H
PODACARFUS
HEDGE

ST. AUGUSTINE SOD FREL: TED

Sty ot g e
TREE ST. AUGUSTINE 50D kT ARG AADY 5 AL 0 1

Ay
€LY O& AL I OTinta
FERAAITTND LY. Y WVAIETEN EEMVIRACT WiTH

AHLZ DT GROLP, URATTMORIID e WAL
A1 FROSICOTED FURSUANT 10 THE COFTREHT
WAL

SOUTH 150.00°

CAEBB I-a"

LANDSCAPE PLAN
L1

SHEET -




WOITER

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE ADEQUATE SDIL PERCOLATION FOR ALL
TREE PITS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION FOR PERCOLATION RATES
LOWER THAN 1* PER HOUR A TREE SUMP WILL BE REQUIRED

ALL TREE PITS SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY TWO TIMES LARGER THAN

~

ROOT BALL
[ FEsET s G STAKR & VIO HATERILS SVUAL A | 3 PLANTING SOIL SPECIFlCATlDN
\'wnmﬂmm EASIE 33% - CLEAN SHA|

AT THE R OF THE VsARAN T

1o
P00 i £ THE

CMRINER CHOSEES T0 KB AR S1ANNES P Vb At
N RATAERE L MO WHEN EXRATED

3% FLORIDA PEAT
33% WELL ROTTED WOOD CHIPSICOMPOSTE

= KNOT #1 £ TN 10 ThEE
FLEXISLE STRAPFRG TRUNK AS PER SPECIFICATIDNS
“ALHON TRl By = WS T AFPREVED U Co

i TEFAL
ncwmnm:m TM ol

APPROVED " BT BURLAR AT 109 OF KGOT MALL PLANT 11T
GINEENCOLOR. SHIAR FROM THE RIS RALL ABOVT GAADE ANG FGWOR THAN 1°
TAEEPONTS - " 118 TO HOLD WATER 247 - 10° CUT LODGE POLE

ARG GTAKE ANCHOR

] | AR el

U:— nr FLANE S SCRL MELED WITH D HaMD
CHARLILAS] cla ms o uans
m THEE e R
MAMRUT A TURER 5 lﬂ' CF CATIONS

* 6" PLANTING SOIL MIXED WITH 50%
COARSE BUILDERS SAND

BTRAFP 45 DR TTMIAL m-g FATALLEG IH0E
AACH PG FOR EASE OF VAMY) GM’M

MATERAL OR
EXSTNG GHADS

= I~ COMITE BUILORILS SBAND

TREE PLANTING & GUYING DETAIL

FLEXIBLE STRAPPING MATERIAL 'ARBOR TILE
BY DEEP RQOT, (800 458-7668 OR APPROVED EQUAL;
DARK GREEN COLOR. STRAP FROM THREE POINTS

L TO STAKE WITH
" GALVANIZED ROOFING NAIL

{2) 2°X4* PRESSURE TREATED STAKES;
LONG, SET 2 INTO GROUND.

PAINT TWO COATES EXTERIOR PAINT -
FLAT DARK GREEN COLOR

¥ DO REHM AT EDGE OF
IO HOLD WATEN

et AAES 10 B FraTALLED RSER.
MAULCH MBI FOR EASE OF
l“mzmmc.!

EXISTING SUBGRADE

N.T.S.

[ RO OF WTAR i) A GU 3 MATIRLS BAUREL B
MARLITY G it
AT EHE LHO OF PHE WANNANTY FLILGD USLESS e

e WERDE

TR ALACH AT SSLTH D

PLANTING MIX AS PER
SPECIFICATIONS

EXISTING SUBGRADE

SPECIMEN TREE GUYING DETAIL

N.T.S.

TRIANGULATE SPACING OF PLANTS IN
MASS PLANTINGS AS SHOWN

F.
MITZ DESIGN

AN BRER

LANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE PRUNED
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AFTER PLANTS
HAVE BEEN INSTALLED, EACH PLANT
SHALL BE PRUNED FOR UNIFORMITY.

AFTER INSTALLATION. CUT STRING AND

¥ mu-wr-nvmuo\
0 RO AL,

B AMALCH
mmunml:onwm

ETSROCOV Mruvmt
AT IFCCR [IEE FLANI

RESIDENTIAL PLANNING & DESIGN
“SHEWEST LAL GALLIE BLY D
*SUITE 201 MELBOLIMMNE FL 32535
*321-745-8609+
~ALEX@MITZDESIGNGROUP.COM»
+*MITZDESIGNGROUP COM+

] Hﬁl

Dt MM

owoms | AAM
scar | AS SHOWH

REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP OF ROT BALL

ICACAVATE 10 A BERTH 50 THAT
WOTTOMOF MOOT MALL 13 AT
TITIOMCF PIT, A Statr L

CHRAICAAR P MAT I, O A o Azl
EXCAVATE TOA DEPTH SO THAT

EBOTTOM OF ROOT BALL IS AT

BOTTOM OF PIT, AND BACKFILL

SHRUB & GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

;AN [TRIRT]

HIVISHING WY | DATE

N.T.S.

BEE WOODEH BATTEN DETAIL

~ SAFETY FLAGGING

== 1’ @ PINE POLE {MINIIMA OF 3
WOOOEN ulurhs;sm:m Al
SFICHI I DETAIL FROAVIDED. AN
CUTTNON AT PROPER ANGLE 10
ALLDWY PO FLLEEH COHNETTION

TO WODDEN BATTEN NAIL
WOODEN BRACES SECURELY TO
WOODEN BATTEN USE NYLON
STRAPPING TO SECURE BATTENS

113 OF TRUNK
HEIGHT

—— 0§l RING PORVWATEN COLLESTION

247 MINIMUM BF T
L
BEE WODOEN BTAKING DETARS

DR WROU STAKE]

soa ~— PRE EMERGENT APPLICATION
FRANTIND BOR BACHFLL i
MEKED WITH OIEHAND B ol
TRANSPLANT; 8 OZ BAGS:
(2)8 OZ BAGS PER TREE
INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS

PALM PLANTING DETAIL
N.T.S.

PLANTING T 2 TS
WIETHOF ROOTIRALL

CUSTOM DESIGN FOR
HEUCHAN
RESIDENCE

ADDRESS:

SHEET TITLE

PLANTING
DETAILS

THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF MITZ
DESIGN GROUP WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR
HHICH THEY AR MADE S EXECUTED OR NOT.

USEFOROTHER PROJECTS S
FERMITED G o WRNTTER o WITH
TATZ DISIGN GROVP, UNAUTHORIZED USE WiLL
BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT




	230606 PnZ Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	230502 PNZ Draft Minutes.pdf (p.3-5)
	504 Fourth Ave.pdf (p.6-17)
	306 Avenue B.pdf (p.18-70)

